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Part1 Corporate company name
Corporate name of | INDUSIND BANK LIMITED
overseas company @ -

UK establishment
number

2
Elrfo sl

- Filling in this form
Please complete in typescript or in
bold black capitals.

All fields are mandatory unless
specified or indicated by *

@This is the name of the company in
its home state.

Part 2 Statement of details of parent law and other

-information for an overseas company

Legislation

B

Please give the legislation under which the accounts have been prepared and

@ This means the relevant rules or

audited legislation which regulates the
’ preparation of accounts.
Legislation @ {THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 - INDIA
Accounting principles
Accounts | Have the accounts been prepared in accordance with a set of generally accepted |@ Please insert the name of the

accounting principles?
Please tick the appropriate box.
[J No. Go to Section A3,

Yes. Please enter the name of the organisation or other
body which issued those principles below, and then go to Section A3.

Namz;)i)orgamsatlon IACCOUNT!NG STANDARDS BOARD, INDIA
or bo

appropriate accounting organisation
or body.
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Statement of details of parent law and other information for an overseas company

Audited accounts

Audited accounts

Have the accounts been audited in accordance with a set of generally accepted
auditing standards?

Please tick the appropriate box.
[CJ Ne. Go to Part 3 ‘Signature’.

[/] Yes. Please enter the name of the organisation or other body which issued
those standards below, and then go to Part 3 ‘Signature’.

Name of organisation
or body ©

ACCOUNTING STANDARDS BOARD, INDIA

Part 3 Signature
[ 1 am signing this form on behalf of the overseas company.
Signature Signature

X W X

This form may be signed by:
Director, Secretary, Permanent representative.

@ Please insert the name of the
appropriate accounting
organisation or body.
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B Presenter information

n Important information

You do not have to give any contact information, but if
you do it will help Companies House if there is a query
on the form. The contact information you give will be
visible to searchers of the public record. '

cnaaname MR, SHARUKH T WADIA
Compamyoane INDUSIND BANK LIMITED

| " THESTRAND

r GOLDEN CROSS HOUSE

| 8 DUNCANNON STREET
Inmtnwn LONDON

County/Region

|Hn|ry UNITED KINGDOM
"Dx

lrelepnon* 020 7484 5585

W4 checkiist

We may return forms completed incorredly or
with information missing.

Please make sure you have remembered the

following:

[J The company name and, if appropriate, the
registered number, match the information held on
the public Register.

[0 You have completed all sections of the form,
if appropriate.

O You have signed the form.

Please note that all this information will appear
on the public record.

@Vhere to send

You may return this form to any Companies
House address:

England and Wales:

The Registrar of Companies, Companies House,
Crown Way, Cardiff, Wales, CF14 3UZ.

DX 33050 Cardiff.

Scotland:

The Registrar of Companies, Companies House,
Fourth floor, Edinburgh Quay 2,

139 Fountainbridge, Edinburgh, Scotiand, EH3 9FF.
DX ED235 Edinburgh 1

Northern Ireland:

The Registrar of Companies, Companies House,
Second Floor, The Linenhall, 32-38 Linenhall Street,
Belfast, Northern Ireland, 8T2 8BG.

DX 481 N.R. Belfast 1.

n Further information

For further information, please see the guidance notes
on the website at www.gov.uk/companieshouse
or email enquiries@companieshouse.gov.uk

This form is available in an
alternative format. Please visit the
forms page on the website at
www.gov.uk/companieshouse

This has been provided free of charge by Companies House.
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Chartered Accountants
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

‘To the fembers of Indusind Bank Limited
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
-Qplinion

We have audited the' accompanying consofidated financial statements of Indusind Bank Limited
(hereinafter referred to as “the Bank®) ‘and.its subsidiary (the Bank and its.subsidiary together referred.
‘to as “the. Group™, and its associate, comprising of the Consolidated Balance Sheet as-at March 31,
2020, the Consotidated Profit and Loss Account and the Consolidated Cash Flow-statement for the
year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements including a summary of the
significant -accounting policies and other explanatory: information (hereinafter referred to. as
-“consolidated financial statements”).

I our opinion and to the. best of our information” and accarding to the explanations given-to us and

based on the consideration of report of other auditor on separate finaticial statéments’ and on the

other financial information of the assadiate, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the

information required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 as well as the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the

Act™) in the manner. so required and give a trie and fair view in.corformity with the accounting

principles generally accepted in India, of the consdlidated state of affaits of the Group and its
associate as at March- 31, 2020, their consclidated profit and their consolidated cash flows for the.
year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in’ accordance with the Staridards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143¢10) of the Act. Our responsibillities under those Standards are-further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our-report. We are
independent of the Group .and its associate in accordance with the Code -of. Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“JICAI") together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to. our audit of the consalidated financial statements under the provisions of the Act and
Rules thereunder and we have fullilled .our other ethical. responsibilities 'in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we: have cbtained is
sufficient.and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the consoljdated financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key: audit-matters ‘are those matters that, in dur professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the consolidated firiancial statements of the current year. These matters were addressed
in the contex of our audit of the congolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion-thereon, and we do nat provide.a separate opinton on these matters. We have determined the
mattérs descéribed below to.be the key auditmatiers to be communicated in our report.

Key Audit Matters How our audit addressed the key audit matter

information, . YTechnology
Framework. ~

The Bank has a complex IT architecture 1o
support its day- to- day business operations. The

{IT} Controls

IT audit specialisis are an integrat part of our
engagement team. Our approach of testing IT

volume of transactions processed and recorded
is hugé. Moreover, a transaction may be reqtired
to be recorded across mulliple applications

‘General Contrals {ITGC) and IT Application

Controls (ITAC) is' risk based and business:
centric.

depending Opon the. process and -each
appieatign has different rules and a different set
#HOAGBC Bopess and . authority matrix. These

As a part of our IT controls festing, we have
tested ITGC as well as {TAC. The focus of

arteved Accountants Regn. No. AAC- 3268, a timited liablifty partnership registered 40 Inda {¢énverted on 17th June, 2014
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applications. are interlinked wusing different
technologies so that data transfer happens in reat
time or at'a particufar fime 'of the day; in batches
or at a transaction level*and in ‘an automated
manner -6r manually. The Core Banking Solution
(CBS) itself has many interfaces. Afl these. data
streams directly affect the financial accounting
and reporting process of the Group.. .

The Group has a process for- identifying the
applications where these controls.are embedded.
it also- hias a process t0 ensure that systems,
processes and controls’ remain relevant.  The
Group's IT control framework includes
automated, semi-automated and manual controls
designed to address identified risks. IT controls
are stated in Entity Level Controls (ELC), IT
General Controls (ITGC) and IT Application
Controls (ITAC)..

We have identified IT Controls Framework as a
Key Audit Matter as the Group's: busifiess is
highly 'dependent on information technology, the
IT environment is complex and the design-and
operating effectiveness of IT controls have a
direct impact on a financial reporting process.
Review of these controls allows us to provide
assurance on the integrity and completeness of
data processed through various IT applications
which .are used for the. preparation of fi nancial
reports

testing of ITGCs was based on. ‘the parameters
'such as Compieteness, Validity, .!dentification/
Authentication and Authorization, Accuracy,
Integrity and Accountabiiity. On the ‘other hand,
focus of ftesting automated controls from

-applications was whether the contrals prevent or

detect’ unauthorized transactions and ‘support

financial objectives including completeness,
accuracy, authorization and  validity of
transactions.

We gathered a comprehensive understanding of

IT applications landscape impleménted at the

‘Group. It was followed by process understanding,
mapping ‘of applications to the same and
understanding financial risks posed by people-
process and technology.

in JITGC testing, we reviewed contral areas such

.as User Nanagement, Change: Management,

Systems  Security, Incident Management,
Physical & Environmental ‘Security, Backup and
Restoration, Business Continuity and Disaster
Recovery, Service-Level Agreement.

For ITAC, we camied out on sample basis,
compliance tests of system functionality in order

to assess the accuracy of system. calculations.

‘We also camied out procedures such 3as
validations and limit checks on data entered into
applications, approvals process dependencies.
and resttiction on time period ‘in which
transactions may be recorded.

We tested the control environment usmg various’

techniques. such as inquiry, review of
dacumentation/recordireports, observation and
re-performance. We also tested few controls.
using negative testing technique, We had taken
adequate samples of instances for our tests.

Wherever deviations were nated either the same

were explained to our satisfaction or we tested'

compensating contrals. and performed alternate
procedures, where necessary, to draw comfort,

‘(Refer to the accounting pohc:es in note 1.5
and 5§ of Schedule 17 and note 111 of
‘schedule 18 to the consolidated financial
-statements)

The Bank's portfolio of loans and advances to.
customers amounts to Rs. 2,06,783.17 crore (Nst
of Provxsvons) ds at March 31,-2020 comprising of
whaolesale banking and Retail banking customer.
As requured under Inoome Recogmuon Asset

Our audit procedures included, but were -not
fimited to the following:

Provisions for Corporate Advances against
specific individual loans (Wholesale Banking
Customer)

'run nr-'\ H:mbh'a?a & Co- FRN; 163523W;
Reg! i
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Chartered Accountanis

(RBI), -guidelines on COVID 19 related
Regulatory Package dated March 27, 2020 and
April 17, 2020 issued by the RBI (Regulatory
Package) and other relevant circulars,
notifications @nd diréctives issued by the RBt, the
Baink classifies advances into performing and
non-performing advances (NPA) which ‘consists
of Standard, Sub-standard Doubtful and Loss
and makes appropriate provisions.

The Bank is also reguiired to apply its judgment:

a)-to determine the identification arid provisaons
required against NPA by applying quantitative as
well as qualitative factors.

b) to determine the potential impact of
unprecedented COVID 19 pandemic on quality of
assets of the Bank; .and

c) to tdenitify sectors wherein the Bark perceives
stress and make higher provisions.

Classification and Provisioning for Advances is a
Key Audit Matter as the Bank has significant
credit risk exposure to a large number of
borrowers dcross a wide. range of borrowers,
products, industries and geographies and there is
a high degree of complexity, uncedainty and
judgment involved in. recoverability of advances
and estimation.-of provisions thereon.

The same -resulted in significant ‘audit effort to
address the risks around loan recoverability and
the determination of related provisions.

1. Tested the key controls over borrower risk
grading’ for wholesale loans (larger- customer.
exposures that are monitored individually) for
classification of such loans as performing or
non-performing advances.

= Tested on sample basis, the approval of
new lending facilities against the Bank's
credit policies, the perfarmance of annual
loan assessments, and controls over the
monitoring of credit quality.

@ .Assessed the process for.classification
by the Management including
identification of non-performing assets.

o Tested on sample basis loans to form our.
own assessment as to whether
impa:rmem events had occurred and to
assess ‘whether impaimment ‘had been
identified in a timely manner.

e For the selected non-peforming
advances, we assessed Management's:
‘forecast and inputs Gf recoverable cash’
flows, comments of auditors' of the
barrowers in the audit report, valuation of
underlying security and collaterals,
estimate’ of recoverable amounts on
default and other sources of repaymerit.

o Held specific discussions with the Credit

. and Risk departments to ascertain if
there were .Indicators of stress or an
otcurrence .of an event of default in a
particular loan account of any product
category which need to be considered as
NPA.

This included testing controls over the
identification of exposures showing signs of
$tress, either due to intermial factors specifictor
the boamower or external macroeconomic:
-factors, and testing the timeliness of and the
accuracy of risk assessmenfs and risk grading
against the requiremients of the Bank’s lending
policies and IRAC ndrms-issued by RBI.
2. Performing credit assessments-of a sample of
corporate loans managed by a specific group.
assessed as higher risk or impaired, focusing
‘on larger exposures assessed by the Bank as
showmg signs of deterigration, or in areas of
emerging risk (assessed azgainst external
market conditions). We challenged the Bank’s
risk grading of the loan, their assessment of
loan recoverability and fhe impact on the
credit’ provision. To do this, we used the
.information on the Bodrrowers loan file,
discussed the case with the conceérned
dfficials and senior management, and
performed our own assessment of
‘recoverability.

tHaribhakt! & Zo: L7 -Chartered Actountants P{g'\ Mo. AAC- 3768, 2 itmited tiability partnership regisiered in india (converted on mr June, 2014
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Provisions for Retail advances against
specific individual loans (Retail Banking
Customer)

1. For retail loans (smaller customer exposures
not monitored individually), tested controls
over the system$ which record lending
arrears, delinquency buckets based on- the.
number of.days loans overdue, and calculate
individual provisions.

2. Tested automated calculations and change
management controls and evaluated the
Bank'’s oversight of the portfolios, with a focus
on controls’ over delinquency statistics
monitoring,

3. Tested on a sample basis the level of
provisions held against different loan products
based on the. delinquency profile and
thallenged assumptions made in respect of
expected recoveries, primarily from- collateral
held.

Provisions ‘estimated across loan portfolios
(collective provision)

1. Tested the Bank's processes for making
coliective provision;

2. Validaled. the parameters: used to calculate
callectiveprovisions. with reference to IRAC
noms, and Regulatory Package;

3. Tested the completeness and accuracy of
data transfered from underlying source
systems used for computing collective
.provision;

4, Re-performed, for a sample of retail and
wholesale portfollos the calculation of
cellective provisions; to determine the
-aceuracy of the same;

5. Reviewed the Bank's process for grantlng
moratorium to bormowers as per the
Regulatory Package anriounced by the RBI.
We tested the comipleténess and accuracy
of the data used for ‘computing general
provision in line with ‘Regulatory package
issued by RBI- With reéspect to additional
provision made by the Bank -on account of
the impact of Covid-19 pandemic,. we
broadly reviewed the underlying
assumptions and estimates. used By thé
management. for the same bt as the extent
of  impact is .dependent on future
developments which are highly uncertain,
we primarily relied on those assumptions
and ‘estimates. These assumptions -and
estimates are a subject matter of pefiodic
review by the Bank.

Hariphakti & Co. LLP, Chactered Accountanis Regn. MOl ALC. 3768, a limited tiabkiity partnership cegistered in lndin {converied oo $7th June, 2014
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Emphasis of Matter

We- draw attention to.Schedule. 18 - Note 12 to thé consolidated financial statemients which e><plair‘!s
that.the extent to which COVID-19 pandemic will impact the bank's operations and financial resuits is
dependent on future developments, which-are highly yncertain.

Our opinion is not medified in respect of this matter.

‘Other information

The Bank’s Board of Directors Is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information incluided in the Directors’ Report and Management Discussion and Analysis
and other elements forming part of the Anriual Report, -but-does not include the standalone financial
statements, consolidated financial statements and our -auditor's report thereon and the Pillar Il
Disclosures under the New Capital Adequacy. Framework. (Basei Il disclosures). The other
information is expected {6 be made available to us after the date of this report.

Our opinion.on the: consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and the
Basel 11 disclosures and accordingly, we do not-express any form of assurance conclusion théreon.

‘In connedtion with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our résponsibility is to read the
other information identified above wheh it becomes available -and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent- with the consolidated ﬁnanr.lal statements or our
knowledge -obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the other information,’ if we conclu_de-that there is a material misstatement therein,-we
are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Govemance for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The BanK's Board of Directors i$ responsible for the preparation and presematnon of these
consolidated financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Act that give a true and fair view
‘of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash fiows
of the Group including its assoclate in accordance with the accounting principtes generally accepted
In India; including the Accounting Standards préscribed under Séction 133 of the Act, read with the
relevant rules issued thereunder, provision of Section 29.of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the
circulars, guidefines and directions issued by Reserve Bank of india (“‘RBI*) from time.to time. The.
respectjve Board ‘of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associate are
responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for saféguarding the assets of the Group and its associate and for preventing and detectirig frauds
and other irmegularities; the. selection and. application of .appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and:
maintenance of adequate-internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness: of the aiccounting records, -relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatemient,

whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparatiori of the
consalidated financial statements by the Directors of the'Bank, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the comipanies
included in the Group and of its assgociate are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group .and of
its associaté to continue as a going concem, d:sclosmg, as apphcable matters related to going
concern and using the going concemn basis of accounting unless management. either intends to
liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic afternative but to do so.

The respec’uve Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associate are
e for overseeing the financial reporting process-of the Group and of its associate.

Haribhaktt & Co. LLP, Thartered Accountanis Regn. No..AAC- 1763, 3 limjted tiabillty partnership ragistered-in Indid {converted on 17t June, 2014
from firm Haribliakt) ' Co: FRN: 183523wW3
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‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are -to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as.a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or emor, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
-assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
-material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence-the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements. As part of
an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also;

o. ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement.of the consolidated financial-statements,
whethér due to fraud or error; design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain ‘audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinjon. The-risk.
of not-datecting a material misstatement resuiting from fraud.is higher than for, one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve coilusion, forgéry, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the-
override of intemal controt.

« Obtdin- an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures-that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under. section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are.
also responsible for expressing our opinign on whether the Bank, its subsidiary company and
associate company, which are companies incorporated in india, have adequate internal financial
controls with reference to-financiat statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

+ Evaluate the appropﬁatengssbf accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

+ Conclude on the appropriaténess of management's use of the going coricem basis of accounting
and, based on the audit évidence obtained, whethera material uncertairity exists related to events
or conditions that may cast" sigrnificant doubt on the abifity of the Group and its associate to
continue as a going concem. If we conclude that a material uncertainty. exists, we-are required to
draw attention in our auditor's report. to the related disclosures in the consdlidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. ‘Qur conclusions are
based on the audii evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events ‘or conditions may cause the Group:.and its associate -to cease to continue as a going
concern.

+ Evalugte the overall presentation, structure and content of the .consolidated financial statements,
inctuding the disclosures, -and” whether.the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

= Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the fihancial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group-and its associate of which we are the independent auditors, to
express an opinion on'the consclidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,
sypervision and performance of the audit of the financial statemenits of such entities included in
the consolidated financial statements.of which we are the independent auditors: For the gther
entiies included in the consolidated financial ‘$tatements, which have been audited by other
auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of
the audits carried out-by tfiem. We rémain solely responsible for our audit'opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Bank and such other entities included in
the consolidated firiancial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding, among
‘other matters, the planned scope and timirig of the audit and significant audit findings; including any
significant deficiencies in intemnal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with gavernance with a statement that we have complied with refevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
qme_r matters that may reasohably be thought to bear on our independence, ard where applicable,
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Chartered Acc ua'uant,

From. the matters communicated with those charged with govermnance, we ‘determine those matters:
that were of most significance in the ‘audit of thé consolidated financial statements of the. cuirent year
ard are- therefore the key audit matters. We- describe these matters in qur auditor’s report unless law
or regulation precludes public-disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely. rare circumstances,.
we determine that a matter should nct be. communicated ‘in our report because the adverse
consequerices of doing so would réasonably be expected to oitweigh the public interest benefits of
such contmunication.

Other Matters

(a) The accompanying consolidated financial statements Include Bank's share of net profit of Rs.
0.32 crores-for the year ended March 31, 2020, as considered in the consolidated financial
statements, in respect-of one associafe, whose- ﬁnanctal ‘statements-have not been been audited
‘by. us. This financial ststements have been audited by other auditor whose reporf has been
furnished to us by the management and our opinioh onthie Gorisolidated fi nancial statements, in so
far as it relates to the amounts and disclesures included.in respect of this associate, and our report
in terms of section 143(3) of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid associate, is based
solely on the report of such othér auditor:.

{b) The audit of consolidated financial statements-for the year ended March 31, 2019, was carried out.
and reported by S:R. Batliboi & Co. LLP, vide their unmodified audit report-dated May 22, 2019,
whose report has been fumished to us by the maiiagement-and which has been relied upon by us
for the purpose of our audit of the consolidated financial statements.

Our opinion .on the consalidated financial statements and our report on Other Legal and. Regulatary
Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above: matters with respect to our reliance on
the work done and the report of the other auditor.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requiremehits

As required by secticn 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of report of the
other -auditor-on separate finarnicial statements and the other financial information of the associate; as
- noted ip the Other Matters section above we report, to the extent applicable, that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and. explanations which to the best of our

knowledge .and belief were necessary for the pumpose of our audit of the aforesaid
consalidated financial statements;

b. in our opinion,. _proper books of account as:required by faw relating to preparation of the.
aforesald consoildated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our
examination of those books and the report of the other auditor;

c. The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account and the
Consolidated Cash Fiow Statement dealt with by this report are in agreemeént with the
relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated
financial statements;

d. In pur.opinion, the- aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the  Act read with relevant rulles issued

thereunder to the extent they are not inconsistent with a¢caunting policies prescribed by
RBI;

€. On thé basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Bark as on
March 31, 2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Bank-and the. reparts of the

- statutory auditors of its subsidiary comparny and associate company, incorporated in India,
none .of the directors of the.Group companies and its-associate company, incorporated in,

Harigharti & Co, LLP, Choriered Accountants Fegn, No. AAC- 37 765, 3 limited liabiilty partnership registered in {pdls (converted-oq 17th Jn.n@o‘.d
(rom firm Hartohzkti & Co, FRY; i01<2W')

Registered office: 749, Leeld business Park, Andheri-Kurla Road, andherl (E), Mumbai - 400 059, India, Tal:- 97 22 6672 9598 Far:<91 22 6672 9127
Gther offiver: Afmedabsd, Beagalvry, Thesnal, Hyderabos, K(‘!ka(a. New Uetht, Pune.
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f.  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to finaricial
statements of the Bank, its subsidiary -company and its . associate company:incorporated in
India and the operating effectiveness of such conirols, refer to our separate report in the
“‘Annexure”,

g. With respect to the other matters ta be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 187(18) of the' Act;

i our opinion and 1o the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us by the Bark and the feports of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary company and
associate: company, incorpérated in india, the remuneration paid/provided to its ‘directers
during the year by the subs:dlary ‘company and associate company incorporated in india is
in accondance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act. Further, requitement prescribed
under section 197 of the Act is not applicable to the Bank by virtue of section 35B (2A) of
the Banking Regulat:on Act; 1949,

h. With respect to the other matters'to be incfuded in the Audltbjr’s Report in accordance wiih ]
Rule 11 of the Companies-(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our.opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanaticns given to us:

(i) The.consaolidated financial statéments disclose the impatt of pending litigations on the
consolidated financial position of the Group and its associate - Refer Schedule 12 and Note
4 of Schedule 18 to'the consolidatedfinancial statements;

(ii) Provision has been made in the consolidated financial statements, as réequired under thie
applicable.law or accounting standards, for material foresseable losses, if any, on long:term
contracts including derivative contracts — Refer Note 5 of Schedule 18 to the consolidated
financial statements in respect of such items as.it relates to the Group and its.associate;

{ii) There has bieen no delay in transferring amounits; required:to be ‘transferred, to -the
Investor Edtication and Protection Fund. by the Bank, its subsidiary company and associate
company incorporated in India.

For Haribhakti & Co. LL.P

‘Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration No.103523W  /
w100048

Place: Mumbai
Date: April 27, 2020

Haribhokti & Co. LLF, Chazg
from l-rmHarvuhan&\.o N 103523V

Registered efficet 708, Lowia Business Park, andhen-Kuita foad, Andheri (E), Mimbat - 400 059, Indis. Yel: 11 22 6672 9399 Fax:»01 22 6672 6777
f.,L‘nu otfices )\.w-( fabad. Bengaiury, Channal, Hyderabad, Kedkata, Méve Dethi, Pune.

;?d Accountants Regn. Mo, AAC- 3768, & limited tability parinership. registered in indla {canviried an 17¢h June, 2014
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ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

[Referred to in paragraph (f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regutatory Requiremerits’ section.in
our Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of Indusind Bank Limited on the
consdlidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020)

Report on the: Interial Finaiicial-Controls with reference fo Financial Statements under clause
(i) of sub-section 3-of section 143 of the Cornpanies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

In conjunction with-our audit of the consolidated financial statements of Indusind Bank Limited {‘the
Bank®) as of and for the year ended March 31, 2020, we have audited the intemal financiat contrals.
with reference to financial statements of the Bank, its subsidiary company and its associate company,
which are companies incorporated in India, as of that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Intemal Financial Controls

The: respective Board of Directors of the Bank, its. subsidiary company and its associate company,
which are companies-incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing.and maintaining internal
financial controls baseéd on the internal control with reference to financial slatements cmena
established by thie Bank cons:denng the eéssential components of intemal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit'sf intemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the."Guidance Note™)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. (ICAf’). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls that were. operating
effectively for ensunng the ordery and efficient conduct of its business; including adfierence to the
réspective compary's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detecticn of frauds
and errors. the acturacy and .comipleteness of the dccounting records, and the timely preparation of
refiable financial information. as required under the Act.

Auditor's Resporisibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the intemal financial controls with reference to financial
statéements of the Bank. its subsidiary company and its associate company, which are companies.
incorporated in india, based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note and the Standards on Auditing specified urider section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent
applicable to an-audit of internal financlal controls, both issued by the ICAL. Those Standards.and the:
Guidance Note require that we comply with-ethical requirements and plan and perform the- audit to
obtain reasénable assurance about whether adequate intemal financial controls with reference.to

financial statéments was established and maintdined and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtam audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
finaricial contiols with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness: Our audit of
internal finandial controls with reference to financial statements inclided obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls with reference to fingncial. statements, assessing the risk that a matedal
weakness exists, and festing and evaluating the design and.operating effectiveness of intemal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the-auditor's judgement, including:

the assessment. of the risks of materiad misstatement of tie financlal statements, whether due to-fraud
orerror.

We . believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other
auditor, in terms of their report referred to in'the Other Malters paragraph below, is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial coritrols with reference to
financial statements of the Bark, its subsidiary company and its associate company:

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Staternents

A company's iftémal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable -assurance regarding the reliability of financiat reporting. and the preparation of
{irangal statements for externat purposes. in ‘accordance with generally accepted .accounting
- A company’s internal finandial coritrol with reference to-firiancial statements inclides those
d procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,

Coarginuation Showt
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Chartered Accountants

accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of thie assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions aré récorded as necessary o penmit preparation of financial
statements in ‘accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management
and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assufahce regardmg prevertion or timely
detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the.company's assets that could have a
material effect on the-financial statements.

Inhérent Limitations of Internal Financial Controis with reference to Financial Statements

Because of the.inherent limitations, of intemal financial contéols with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion. or improper management override of controls, material
missiatements. dise 1o eror or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the intemal financial controls with reference to financial. statements to future periods are
subjéct to the risk that the internal ﬁnancla! control with reference to financial staiements may become
inadequate because of changes-in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

‘Opinion

in our opinion and to-the best of our information and according to the explanations.given to us and
based on consideration of reparting of other auditor as mentioned in- Other Matters paragraph below,
the Bank, its subsidiary company and its associate company, which are companies incorporated in
India, have, in all material respects, adequate internal financial -controls with. reference to financial
statements and ‘'such intemal financial controls with reference to financial statemients. were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the internal centrol with reference to finaricial statements
criteria established by the respeclive companies considering the essenttal components: of internal
contro! stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI.

Other Matters

Our aforesaid reports under section-143(3){i) of the Act on the adequacy -and operating effectiveness
of the intemal financial controls with reference to financial statements in so far as it relates to an

associate company, which is a company lncorporated in India, is based on the comesponding report
of the auditor of: 'such company Incorporated in India.

For Haribhakti & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

UBIN: 201 18970AAAABI1950
Piace: Mumbai
Date: Aprit 27, 2020

Centiniation Sheet
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Rupeés.iii '000s

Notes-to the Financial Statements..

18

Schedule ‘31.93:53;3 31.03@5«5;;

Capital and Liabilities |
Capital 1 693,53,57 602,68,69
Employee Stock Options Outstanding. 18(Nate 9) 9,47,82 11,18.84.
Share Warrants Subscription Meney '1B(Note:2)’ 673,81,53 -
Reserves and Surplus 2 33371,20,25 26073,36,99
Deposits 3 202026,99,06 194867,90,69
Borrowings 4 60753,54,94 47321,12,24
Other Liabilities:and Provisions S 9700,03,30 -8944,42,55.

Tota] 307228,60,47 3778620,70,00°
Assets
Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank.of India 6. 13682,58,23 '9961,17,40.
Balances with Bartks-ahd ‘Money at-Call ahd Short Notice 7 2371,52,36 '4822,22,67
(nvestments 8. 59938,44,09 59268,04,38
. Advances 9 -206783,16,36 186393,50,14
.Fixed Assets 10 1870,87,56 1710,01,16
Other Asseéts 11 22582,01,87 15665,74,25

Total 307228,60,47 277820,70,00
Contingent Liabilfties 12 '967601,83,32 952668,44,61
‘Bills for. Collection 22573,29,23 32971,50,77
Significahit Accounting Policies: 17
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The schedules referred-té @bove form aniritegral part of the-Consolidated Balange Sheet.

As'per-our report of every date.

For Haribhakti & Co. LLP
Ghartered Accountants .
Firm Reglstration No: 103523W/W100048

per Pur&mﬁ

FPartner
Membership No: 118970

for and on behalf of Board of Directors
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Rupees:in '000s,
schedulé Year ended Year ended
chedule 31.03.2020 31032019
L. Income
Iinterest-Earned 13 .28782,82,99 22261,15,05
Other Income 14 6952,67,15 5646,71,89
Total '35735,50,14 27907,86,94
IL. Expenditure
Interest Expended 15 16724,08,56 13414,96,68
Operating Expenses. 16 8182,58,73 6405,29,76
Provisionsand Contingencles - 18(Note 11.1) 6370,96,30. 4787,12,11
Total 31277,63,59 .24607,38,55
HLProfit
Nét Profit for the yéar 4457,86,55 3300,48,39
: Add: Share in profit / {loss) 6f Assaciate 31,51 26,93
Profit brought forward 11108,21,22 9313,10,72
Additions.on Amalgamation 18(Noté 1) 443,32,77 -
Total 16009,72,05 12613,86,04
IV. Appropriations.
d) Transferto Statutory Reserve 1104,47,82 825,27,45-
b) Transfer to Capital Reserve 164,12,88 39,53,24
c) Transfer to investment Reserve Account {40,52,98) -
d) Transfer to Investment Fluctuation Reserve Account 203,78,18 115,11,90
€) Dividend paid including tax.on dividend ) y
[Refer Schedule 18(Note 11.2)] 626,51,82 542,93.85
f) Deductions during the year 426,14,43 (17,21,62)
2484,52,15 "1505,64,82 -
Baldnice carried over to the Balance Sheet 13525,19,90 111082122
Total 16009,72,05 12613;86,04
V. Earnings per equity share
(Fdce valueof Rs.10/- per shate) :
Basic (Rs.) 18(Note 10.5), 64.33 54.89
Diluted (Rs.) 18(Note 10.5) 64.10 5445
Significant Accounting Policies 17
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements- 18
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The schedules referred to above forn-an integral part of the Consolidated Profit and Loss Actount.

As per.our report-of even date.

For Haribhakti'& Co: LUP.
Chartered Accountants’ ]
Firim Registratlon No: 103523W/Wi00048.

:Membership'No; 118970

saﬂ JQ Y f\aher

Direcker
BIN~ 6000822

Place: Mumbai
Date : April 27,2020

For and behalfof Board of Directors

Aran T\wa o
Ch&o\’ﬂ'\a
O~ 053‘\'5541

Bhavha Doshi
Direckor
BN - 0040050%

.e(»‘. F-c\al 0‘-@16&!‘

Mﬂo ACs 121:.5
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Standard 3 on Cash FIow Statements; .

2. Figures in'bracket indicate cash ouzflow. e
3. Cash and cash.équivalents.com prises of Cash in Hand and Balarices with RBF (Schedule 6). and Balances with Banks 2 ,_P;‘j‘_.[l
<,

Money at Calland Short Notice (Schedule 7).

g g rin Year'ended
Year ended '31.03.2020 31.03.2019
. A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities '
Net Profit before taxation 6176,72,76 4979,95,85
Adjustments for : ' »
Deprecia tion on Fixed assets: »2‘)0,94,»4“9 223.85,18
Depreciation on [nyéstients 474,93,09 1734721
Einployees Stock Optidn expenses '.?'6',»53 30,33
‘Loan Loss and. Other Provisions 4177,17,16. 2934,17,44
Amortisation of premium on-HTM investments 457,76,37 2944010
(Profit) / Loss'on sale of fixed assets 8,61,50 1,17,50
: Share-in current period profit of Assaciate 31,51 26,93
‘Operating Prafit before Working:Capital changes 11586;83,41 8612,60,54
Adjustments for :
(Increase) / Decrease in-Advances (20845,89,11) (44374,01,80)
(Increase) / Decrease in lavestments (1602,89,17) :(96?7.’5?.?0).
(Increase) /‘ﬁecrease'in Other Assets (6255.93.35) (2}379,60,_45)
Increase /' (Decrease) in Deposits 7312,19,99 43228,73,26
increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabjlities [962.71.4#-] ' 1?.'05,36.6‘1.'
Cash generated from / (used in) Operations. (10768,39,67) (4064;50,11)
Direct Taxes paid-(net of refunds)’ (2138;95,52) (2324,44,76)
Net Cash generated froin / (used in) Opérating-Activities (12907,35,19) {6388,94,87)
B: Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets (including WIP) ((420,47,01) (643,46,44)
Proceeds from.sale.of Fixed-Assets 4,31,51 552,73
Net Cash used in Investing Activitles (416,15,50) {637,93,71)
C. Cash Flow frdm Financing Activities
Proceeds fiom issue of equity shares (net.of issue expenses) 60,60,09 100,54,25:
Dividends paid (626,51,82). {542,93.85)
Proceeds from Perpetual Debtinstruments g 1489,90.00
Proceeds from issue ofshare warrants 673,81,53 -
[ncrease / {Dacrease) in Borrowings 12624,79,71 7542,14,42.
NetCash generated from / (used in) Financing Activities 12732,69;51 8589,64,82
Effect.of féreign currénéy translation resefve’ 20,98,16 4,76,09
Net Incréase / (Decrease)in Cash and Cash.Equivalents (569,83,02). 1567,52,33
Cash’and Cash Equivalents at thie béginning of the yéar- 14783,40,07 13215,87,74
Cash and Cash Equivalenis.acquired on Mérger 1840,53,54: -
Cash and-Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 16054,10,59 14783,40,07
Notes:

i, The above Consalidated.Cash Flow Statement has:been prepared under-the indirect method as-sét out in Accounting

i

\
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As pér ourreport of even date;

‘Par Haribhakti & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountunts
‘Firm Registration-No: 103523W/W1006048

For andbehalfiof Board of Directors

per Plrushottam Nyati
Partner )
Membership No: 118970

)}wz} '

Arun Tiwaci
Craicrcan
DIN ~ 05345547}

Sacgm, Achec ' T Bhauna Doshi
Director 15“‘,&';:0-,.,_ B
Ditd ~ 00002224 BIN ~ 00400508

Place : Mumbai

Date : Aprli 27, 2020 S N ?Argg&:;nkar Haree:-.b Cl%gm
Chiet Flrardal OfCicer Cornpany Sedetdny

M. No. Res~-18225




Rupees in '000s

Asat Asat
31.03.2020° 31.03:2019
Schedule - 1 Capital
Authorised Capital . ‘
'85,70,00,000 (Previous year 70,00,00,000) equity shares of Rs. 10.each 857,00,00 700,00,00
Issued, Subiscribéd and Called Up Capital
'69,35,35,738 (Previous year 60,26,86,868} equity sharés of Rs. 10 each 693,53,57 . 602,68,69
Paid up €apital
69,35,35,738 (Previous year 60,26,86,868) equity shares of Rs, 10°each 693,53,57 602,68,69
[Refer.Schedule 18(Note-2)]
Total 693,53,57 602,68,69
Schedule - 2:Reserves.and Surplus
I Statutory Reserve
Opening balance 1649,54,14 3824,26,69
Additions.on Amalgamatldn-[Refer Schedule 18(Note 1)} 524,20,19 -
Additions during the year 1104,47,82 '825,27,45
6278,22,15 4649,54,14
I .ShirePrenmium Account
‘Opening balance 9572,91,89 9471,15,41
Additions on Amalgamation [Refer Scthedule 18(Note 1)] 2791,72,88. -
.Additions during the yéar 61,44,54 101,76,48
12426,09,31 9572,91,89
‘Ml Genéral Reserve
Opening balance 1,35,57 1,35,57
Additions during the year 6,97,27 -
832,84 1,35.57
IV Capital Reserve
Opening balance 262,90,04 223,36,80
Additions-during the year 164,12;88 39,53,24.
427,02,92 262,90,04
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Rupees:in ‘000s
Asat Asat
31.03.2020 31.03:2019
V  Capital Reserve on Consolidation
Opening.balance 35 35
Additions during the year - -
‘38 35
VI Investnient Allowance Reserve
Balance as.at the‘end of the year 1,00,00 1,00,00.
Deductions during the year (1,00,00) g
VIl Invéstment Reserve Account
Opening balance 40,52,98 40,52,98
Deductions durlng the yéar (40,52,98) -
- 40,52,98
"VIII. InvestmentFluctuation Reserve
Opéning balance. 115,11,90 -
. Additions during thie year 203,78,18 115,11,90°
318,90,08 115;11,90
IX Revaluation Reserve
Opening balance 325,55,16 362,20,33
Reduction during the-year - (29,69,37)
Deductions during the'year (5.97,27) {6,95,80)
319,57,89 325,55,16
X  Foreign Currency Trans!aﬁpn Reserve
Opening balance (3,76,26) {8,52,35)
Credits during the year 20,96,16 4,76,09
. 17,21,90 (3,76,26)
XI  Amalgamation Reserve,
Opening balance - -
-Additions on Amalgauiation [Refer Schiedule 18(Note 1)) 50,62,91 -
50,62,91 -
Xl Balance in the Profit and Loss Account 13525,19,90 '11108,21,22
Total 33371,20,25 26073,36,99
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Rupees in '000s

Total

Asat As at
31.03.2020 '31.03.2019
Schedule - 3 Deposits
A1 Demand Deposits
i) From Banks 351,26,32 597,47,82
1t) From Others: 28075,92,85 28986,99,87
1 Savings Bank Déposits 53129,82,68 54485,66,51
Il Term Depaosits
i) From Banks' 12814,76;45 -8781,87,79
ii) From.Others- 107655,20,76 102015,88,70
Total 202026,99,06. 194867,90,69
B Deposits‘of Branches
[ InIndia 202026,99,06- 194867,90,69
1" Qutside India - -
Total 202026,99,06 194867,90,69
Schedule - 4 Borrowings
I .Borrowings in India
i) Reserve Bank ofIndia 515,00;00 -
ii) Other Barks 6140,35,86 1715,54,93
iii) Other [ustititions and Agencies 27214,87,19 20468,73,76
iv) Long Term Infrastructure Bonds 2000,00,00. 2000,00,00
v) Unsecured Non-Convertible Perpetial Non-Cumulative Bonds' - o
(Subordinated Additional Tier 1 Capital) 3489,90,00 3489.90.00
1l Borrowings outside India 21393,41,89 19646,93,55
Total. 60753,54,94 4732112,24.
Secured borrowings, other than Market repo’borrowings, including tri-party
repo, and borrowings from RBI under Liquidity Adjustment Facility/ - -
Marginal Standing Facility
‘Scliedule - 5 Other Liabilities Ard: Provisions
I nter-office Adjustments (Net) 94,06,52 274,81,49
II' Bills Payable 476,89,93 573,66,27
[t Interest Accrued 1276,60,46 1184,36,65
1V Others 7852,46,39 6911,58,14

9700,03,30
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lupees in
Asat  Asat
31.03.2020. 31.03.2019
' Schedi;_le - 6 Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India
I Cashinhand (including foreign currency notes) 1408,36,02 964,47,15
1 Balanceswith Reserve Bank of Indja
i) In Current Account- 12274,22,21 8996,70,25
ii) Tn Other Accounts - -
Total 13682,58,23 9961,17,40
Schedule - 7 Balances with Banks.and Money at €all and Short Notice
I InIndia
ij Balances \njith_Banks
a) In'Current Accounts 140,36,47 650;43,54
b) In-Other Deposit Accoints. 1000,49,62 1954,75,00
i) Money at Call and Short Notice - Banks / Othér Institutions - -
Total 1140,86,09 2605,18,54
1} ‘Outside India
i) InCurrent-Accounts 1064,19,97 1387,18,13
ii) 'In Other Deposit:Accounts . - -
iii) Money at Call and Short Notice. 166,46,30 829,86,00
Total 1230,66.27 -2217,04,13
Grand Total 2371;52,36 4822,22,67

k




Indusind Bank

Rupees.in '000s

Asat Asat
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Schedule - 8 Investients
I Inlndia

Gross Value: 61148,22,06 - 59650,10,37

Less : Aggregate of provision / depreciation 1361,10,97 382;05,99

Netvalue of Investments in India 59787,11,09 59268,04,38

Comprising-:-

) Government securities * 52596,92,97 48644;76,19

ii) Otier approved securities - -

ii)) -Shires 617,67,12 129,36,15

iv) Debentures and bonds- ‘2'685,‘8,6;'89 5290,03,44

v). Subsidiaries and / or Joint Ventures. - -

vi) Others - Ce.r.t‘iﬁi;ate of Deposits, Commercial Papers, Security o o
Receipts, Pass Through Certificates; Units of schemes of Mutual ‘3884,43,72 5§201,99.72
Funds, Venture Capital Funds.and Others

vii) Associate 12,20,39 1.88,86

Il Outside India
Gross Value . 151,33,00 -
Less : Aggregate of provision,/ depreciation - -
Net value of Investments outside India 151,33,00 -
Comprising :
i) Governmentsecurities 151,33,00 -
Total 59938,44,09 59268,04,38
* Includes securities. of Rs. 1,091.20 crores (previous year Rs; 1,105.22
crores) pledged for clearing facility and margin requirements
) pnyestment in Associate
Investmeitdt Cost ‘ 30 30

Add : Capital Reserve on the date of Acquisition’ 35 35

Equity Investinent in Associate 65 65

Add : Post-acquisition profit / (10ss) of Assdciate (Equity method) 2,19,74 1,88,23

Less r Share of Unrgjalfsed~Profjt in Associ‘a’t'e. - -

Total 2,20,39 1,86,88
Schedule - 9 Advanceés
A i) Bills Purchased and Discounted 1230;30,17 587,37,01
4i) Cash Credits, Overdrafts:and Loans Repayable on Demand 53125,33,86. 58066,82,92
iii) Term. Loans 152427,52,33- 127739,30,21
TFotal

206783,16,36 /o 18635,50.14

ol
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Rupees in ‘000s
As at Asat
31.03:2020 31.03.2019
et atvees et book debe] 154018,90,39 146489,54.98
‘i) Covered by Bank/ Government Guarantees . o~ on
) ‘(includingy advan/c,es against-L/Cs'issued by Banks) 2880.88,06 2459,80.00
iii) Unsecured 49883,37,91 374441526
Total 206783,16,36 186393.50,14
C.1 Advances in Iridia ‘
i) Priority Sector 66350,94,50 60348,94,68
-it) Public Séctor _ 3537,15,08 '6603,98,65
jii) Banks . -
iv) Others 130602,44,57 114893,16,77
Total 200490,54,15 181846,10,10
i1  Advances-Outside India 6292;62,21 4547.40,04
Total 206783,16,36 186393,50,14
Schiedule - 10 Fixed Assets
I Premises.
i) At &ost asat the beginning of the year 874,15,74 575,64,31
i} Revaluatioii during the'year - (29,69.37)
iii) Additions on'amalgarijation : -
iv) Additions during the year ' - 329,56,52
874,15,74 875,51,46
¥) Less: Deductions on transfer to-wholly owned subsidiary - -
Vi) Less: Deductions during the year - 1,3571
vii) Less : Depreciation to date [Refer Schedule 18(Note 3.3)) 104,57,62 91,22,68
Total 769,58,12 782,93,07
1¥ Other Fixed Assets (including furniture and fixtures)
#) Atcost;as at the beginning of the year 2347,17,24 1945,09,81
if) Additions o amalgamation . 44,67,41 -
iif) Additions during the year 363,59,48 317,3935
' 2755,44,13 2262,49,16
iv) Less: Deductions on transfer to wholly owned subsidiary 47,08,86. -
v) Less: Deductidns:during the year 105,77,24 40,14,63
iv) Less: Depreciation to da:e_[izgfe’r.Sch'edule:1B(Nb:e"3.3)] 1580,12,17 1317,21,21
Total 1022,45,86' 905,13,32
ICapital Work'in Pragress 78,83,58 21:94,77
- e
Grand Total 1870,87,56 /7N 15 100116
W KA
- - =T
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Rupees.in ‘000s

~ Asat Asgat
31.03.2020 31.03:2019
Schediile - 11.0ther Assets
I' ‘Interest Accrued 2641,65,30 1748,67,24
I Tax paid in-advance / Tax deducted at source (net-of provisions) 1575,40,38 1240,88,58
1Il Stationery and Stamps - 81,20 51,34
IV Nan-banking.assets acquired in satisfaction of claims 365,34,57 '368,87,55
V  Others (including Deferred Tax Assets [Refer Scliedule 18(Note 10.6)] 17998,80,42 12306,79,54
Total '22582,01,87 15665,74;25
Scheduie - 12 Contingent Liabllities.
[ Claims dgainstthd Bank not acknowledged as.debts 486,83,21 _3._9“5,6'3;9'4
Il Liability on account of outstanding Forward Exchange Contracts 423526,41,59 '473430,65,55.
111 Ligbility on aceount:of outstanding Derivative Contracts 457580,52,38 402254,88,57
[V Guarantees given on behalf of constituents
- lnIndia 58064,59;89 49676,58.49
- Dutsideindia 611,00,00 78323,73
V  Acceptances, Ehdorsémentsand Other Qbligations 26029,47,25 23398,38.34
Vi Other [tems for which the Bank ‘is-’contingently liable 1302,99,00 2729,05,99
Total 967601,83;32 952668,44,61
Year ended on Yearénded on
31.03.2020 31.03.2019.
Consolidated Cansolidated
‘Schedule - 13 Interest Earned
) Interest/ Discount on Advances/ Bills 24008;24,57 ‘1‘8'25',6.'6"7,_91
I I[ncomme on Investments 4282,19,28 3677,34,05
{0 Ln::g:flt" ?':- .liz;l:lr(uizi ::th Reserve Bank-of India and: 192,02,49 102,02,71
V. -Others 300,36;65. 225,10,38
Tatal 28782,82,99 22261,15,05,
Schedule - 14 Other-Income
1 ‘Commission; Exchange’and Brokerage 4615,80,71 4072,96,41.
11 Profit / (Loss)-on Sale.of Investments (Net) 552,56,14. 115,11,90
111 Profit / (Loss) on Sale of Land, Buildings and Other Assets {(Net) (8,61,50) (117,50},
IV Profiton exchange transactian$ / Derivatives (Net) 1598,73,18. 1359;31,10.
V Income earned by way of dividend E-gm-com_pani_es in India 30,02 33,88
VI Miscellaneous Incéme 193,88,60- 100,16,10
Total “6952,67,15 '5646,71,89
/‘-’/F T r;:
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Rupees.in.'000s

Year ended on ‘Year ended.on
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Schedule - 15 Interest Expended

1 Interest on Deposits 12907,94,14 10609,04,13
1l Interest on Reserve Bank of lndi’a] Inter-Bank Barrowings '802,44,52 611,46,53
{11 Othiér Intetest 3013,69,90 2194,46,02
Total 16724,08,56 13414,96,68

Schedule - 16 Operating Expenses
I ‘Payments toand Provisions for Employees 2819,63,82 1853,51,34
I Rent, Taxes and Lighting (includes operating lease rentals) 499,22,82 408,58,52
11 -Printirigan‘d ‘Stationery 96,42,46 72,72,43
IV Advertisement.and Publicity 58,04,92 -40,46,82
V  Depreciation on Bank's Praperty 290,94,49; 228,85,18
VI Directors’ Fees,-Allowances and Expenses 3,90,13 3,67,92
ViI' -Auditors’ Fees and Expenses. 2,57,95 197,03
VI Law Charges 69,67,15 67,84,04
IX Postage, Telegrams, Telephones, etc. 156,85,22 141,56,71
X Repairs and Maintenance. 381,44,32 335,62,77
X  Insurance 280,51,34 194,69,47
Xl Service Provider-Fees 592,69;01 459,97,54
X1l Other Expénditure. 2930,65,10 2595,79,99

Total 8182,58,73

6405,29,76




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements Inclusing Bank
for the year ended March 31, 2020

Schedule 17 Significant acconnting policies

1. General

L1 IndusInd Bank Ligited (‘the Bank’) Wwas.incorporated ifi:1994.undes the Companies. Act, 1956 and
is licerised: by the Reserveé Bank of India (RBI) to operafe as-a:commercial bank under the Banking
Regulation Act, [949. The Bank.is publicly held and provides.a ‘wide Tange of banking: products
and financial services to corporate and retail clients besides undeitaking tieasury operations: The
Bank operatés in India including at the International Financial Service Centresin India, and does
not have a hranch in.any foreign country:

1.2 Indusind Financial Inclusion Limited ¢IFIL') was incorporated in August 6, 2018 under the
Companies Act, 2013 with the purpose to act.as business correspondent.of IndusInd Banik Limited
(“IBL"™. The Company is a. wholly: owaed subsidiary-of IBL.

1.3 Subsequently,  name of the. wholly owned subsidiary “ IndusInd Financial inclusion Lirhited
“(IFIL), has been changed to “Bharat Financial Inclusion Lithited” (BFIL) vide certificate. of
incorporation pursuant to change 'of name dated August 2, 2019 issued by the Registrar of
Companies, Mumbai.

14 Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements of the Group comprise the financial statements.of Indusind
Bank Limited (the Bank), Bharat F mancml Inclusion Lirnited (BFIL); a wholly owrnied subsidiary,
and IndusInd Maiketing and. Financial Setyices Private Limited.(TMFS);-an Assaciaté of the Bank.

The Barik consolidates its subsuimry in which it halds 100% centrol on. a line by line basis by adding:
together like items of assets, liabilities, iricome and expenses in accordance with Accounting
Standard 21 ‘Consolidated Fmancxal Statement’ specified under section 133 and relevant provision
-of the Compames Act 2013. (as amended). Intragroup balances and intragroup transdctions-if any,
are eliminated in full,

The investment in Associate is consolidated usmg equity method in accordance with Accounting
Standard 23" Accounnng for Investment in Associate: in Corisolidated Financial Statement
specxﬁed undersection 133 -and relevant provision of the companies Act 2013 (as amcnded) ‘The
difference between. the cost df investment in the Assoc1atc and its-share of net assets at the time.of
acquisition of shares in.the Associate, is identified in the consolidated financial statements. as
:goodwill or capital reserve,-as the case may be.

1.5. Basis of preparation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been: prepared under the historical cost.
convention except where otherwise .stated, and in accordance with statutory requirements:
prescnbed under the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, circulars:and guidelines issued. by RBI froni:
time to-time (RBI gmdelmes) -accounting standards referréd to in Section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013, (the Act)-and practices prevailing within the banking industry-in India.

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements. in’ conformity with -Benerally a,c p
accounting principles in India réquires management io make estimiates and assumptions thai ‘affe
the:reported amounts df assets, lidbilities, revenues; expenses and disclosure of. contmgenﬁ{lﬁl?lpne
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on-the date of the consolidated. financial stateménts. ‘Management believés tha¢the estimates:and
assumptions used in the preparation of the consclidated financiat st'a'tem‘éh‘té are pruderit and
feasonableé. Any revision to accounting estimates is. recognised-prospectively in current and future.:
periods.

The consolidated findncidl statements present.thé accounts of IndusInd Bank Limited with its

Subsidiary as under:
‘Name of the Country | ‘% Shareliolding.of Group | % Shareholding of Group
Associate of Ofigin: as at March 31, 2020 as at March 31, 2019

Bharat Financial

Inclusion Limited 100%

(formerly known as: India 100% A :
IndusInd Financial {August-6,.2018)
Inclusion Limited)

As per AS-23, the Congdliddted ‘Financial Statements incorporaté the ‘audited' résults of the.
fd][owing, associate:

Name of the Country | % Shareholding of Group | % Shareholding of Group
Associate of Origin -as'at March 31, 2020 as.at March 31, 2019
IndusInd Marketing
& Financial Services India 30% 30%
Private Limited

2. Transactions involving Foreign Exchange

2.1 Monetary assets and Tiabilities of domestic and integral foreign operations denominated in foreign
currency are translated at the Balance Sheet date at the closing rates of exchange notified by the
Foreign Exchiange Diealers’ Association of India (‘FEDAY’) and the- resulting gains or losses are
recognised. in the Profit and Less account.

2.2 Non-monetary items which are carfied in tefrns-of historical ¢ost denoniinated in - foretgn curiency
are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the fransaction; and:non-monetary items - which
aré carried at‘fair value or other similar valuation denominated in a foreign curtency are reported
using the exchange rates that existed whien: the values. were detérmined.

2.3 Both manetary and non-monetary assets -and l,iabilifigs: of non-integral foreign operations. are.
translated at the Balance Sheet date at the closing rates of exchange notified by. the' Foreign
Exchange'Déalers’ Associdtion of India (FEDAT’) anid the fesulting gains or losses-are accuinulated
in the foreign currency translation reserve until disposil of the net investment in the non-integral
foreign operation. ‘

IndosInd Bank Lid:

24 All foreigh exchangé contracts outstariding at the Balance Sheet ‘date ate re-valued on present value,
basis aid the resulting gains orlosses are recognised in the Profit and Loss aceount.

2.5 Swap Cost arising.on account.of foreign currency’ swap contracts t¢ convett foreign cuirency’ fund¢d:.—§\
\ liabilities and assets into rupee liabilities:and assetsis arhortised to the Profitand Loss accou fu’ /}E‘ i
the head ‘Interest — Others’ over the underlying swap period.




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statéements _5@@&555@@ Bamnb
for the year ended March 31,2020

2.6 Income.and expenditure of domestic and integral foreign. operations denominated in a. foreign
currency is trinslated at the rates. of exchange pievailing on:the date-of the transaction. Inconje and
expenditure of non-integral foreign operations is- franslated-at quarterly average closing rdtes.

2.7 Contingent liabilities:at the Balance Sheet date ‘on account-of Outstandin‘g forward foteign exchange:
contracts, -guarantees, acceptances, endorsements -and: other obligations- denominated: in‘a-for€ign.
currency are stated at the closing rates of exchange ‘notified by ‘the FEDAL.

'Bharat Financial Inclosion Ltd:

28 Exchange differences arising on the settlement of thonetary items or on the restatement of

Company's monetary items.at ratés different fromi‘thasé at which theywere initially recorded during

“the year, or réported in previdus.consélidated financial statéments, are recognised as income or as
-éxpenses.in the year in-whicH they arise:

3. Investments
Indusind Bank Ltd:
Significant accouriting policies in accordance with RBI guidélines are as-follows:

3.1 Categorisation of Investments .
The Bank classifies its investment at the time of purchase into one.of the foliowing thiree categories:
® Held to' Maturity HTM) - Secutities acquired with the ifitention to hold till maturity.
(i) Held for Trading (HFT) — Securities acquired with the intention to trade.
(>iif) Available for Sale (AFS) ~ Securities which do not-fall:'within-the above twio-categories.
Subseguent shifting amongst the categories is done in accordance with RBI guidelines.

3.2 Classification of Investmerits
For the putpose of dis¢losure i in the Balance Sheet, investments are classified uinder:six groups viz:,
(1) Government Secuiities, (u) Other Approved Securities, (iii) Shares, (iv) Debentures and Bonds,
(v) Investments in Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures, and (vi) Other Investments.

33 Acquisition cost,

@) Broken period-intérest on debt instruments is treated as a revenue itern-and not included in
the Cost of acquisition.
(i) Brokerage, commission, -etc. -pertaining to investments, ;paid at the time of acquisition is

) charged to-the-Profit and Less account:
¢ii) Cost of inveéstments.is' computed based on the weighted dverage cost method.

34  Valuation of Investments

@ Held to Maturity — Each. secunty in this’ category ‘is carried at.its acqumnon cost. Any
premium on acquisition of the.security is ameortised over the balance. period to maturity.
The amortized amount is classified under.Interest eamed - Income on investinents-(Item
IL of Schedule 13). The book value of the- Security is réduced. tothe extent of amount:
amortized during the. relevant actounting, period. Dummmon, other than remporary, is.
-determined and provided for each investment individually.

(i} Held for Trading - Securities are valued scrip-wisé  and depreciation / appreciation is
‘aggregated foi each classification. Net.appreciation in.each classification is ignored, while
net depreciation is provided for.

(iii) Avaﬂable fox Sale -~ Secunnes dre. valued scrlp—wxse and deprecxanon / appreaauon is-_

net deprecmtlon is ptov1ded for.
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(iv)  Market value of government securities (éxcluding treasury bills) is deterrhined-on. the basis
of the prices / YTM published by Financial Benchmark India Private Limited (FBIL).

) ‘Treasury bills are valued at carrying. cost, which :includes discount amortised over the.
period to maturity.

(vi) Fair value of other-debt securities is determined based ori the yield curve published by FBIL
and credit spreads provided by Fixed Income Money-Market and Derivatives Association
(FIMMDA).

(vil)  Quoted equity shares held under AFS and HFT categories-ate valuéd.at thie closing price
on a recogriised stock exchange, in accordance with the RBI guidelines. Unquoted equity
shates are valued at théijr break-ip value or.at Re: 1 per compary where tlié-latest Balance
‘Sheet is not available.

(viii)  Units of the schemes of rhuteal funds.are valued at Net Asset Value (NAV) pravided by
-the respective schemes-of mutual funds.

(ix) Investments in equity shares held as long-term investments by erstwhile IndusInd
Enterprises & Finance. Limited and Ashok Leyland. Finance Limited (since merged with
the Bank) are valued at cost and classifiéd as: part of HFM.category. Provision towards
.diminution in the. value of such long-term -investments is made only if the-diminution in.
value-is'not temporary in the opinion of management. ]

(%) :Security Receéipts (SR) afe valucd at the lower of redemption value and NAV obtairied from
the Securitisation Campany (SC) /' Reconstruction Company (RCG), In fespect of
significant investment in SRs backed by stressed assets sold bythe Barik, the value is subject
to a pruderitial: floot. considering' the asset; classification -of the stressed assets, had they
remained-on the books of the Bank.

(xi)  Purchase and sale transaction.in securities are recorded under Settlement Date method: of
accounting, except in the case of the equity shares:where Trade Date method of accounting
is followed.

(xii)  Provision for non-performing investments is rhade in coniformity with RBI guidelines.

(xiii) Repurchase’ (Repo) and Reverse. Repurchasc (Reverse Repo) transactions (including
‘transactions under quuxdlzy ‘Adjustment Facility (LAF) ‘with RBI) -are accounted for as.
‘collateralised borrowing and’ lending respectively. Ori completion of the second leg of the
Repo. or Reverse Repo transaction, the difference between the consideration -amounts is
reckoned as Interest Expendlture ‘or Iricomme, as the-case may be.- Amounts cutstanding:in
Repo and Reverse Repo -account -as at the Balance Sheet, date is shown as pant of
‘Borrowings and Money at Call and at Short Notice respecnvely, and. the; accrued’
expenditureand income till thé Balahce Sheet date. is recognised in the Profit arid-Loss
account.

(xiv) Inrespect of the short sale transactions-in Central Government dated.securities, the. shortj
position fs covered by-outright purchase 6f an eguivalent amount ‘of the samé secuncy
‘within a.mnaximurh period of threé¢ months mcludmg the day of trade. Theshort position:is-
reflected asthe amount received on sale in a separate account and is classified-under ‘Other
Liabilities’. The shortposition.is matked:to market and loss, if any, is charged to the Profit-
and Loss.account, while gain, if-any, is not récognized. Profit or Idss on settlement of the
shott pasition is fecognized in the Profit.and Loss account:

(xv)  Profit in respect of investments sold from HTM category is included in the-Profit-on Sale
of Investments and an equivalent amount (net of taxes, if any, and net of: transfer to
Statutory'Resefves as applicable to such profits) is appropriated from the Profit and Ldss
Approprlation accountto Capital Reserve account.

(xvi)  In'the event, provxsmns created on-account of - depreciation in the AFS or RET categories
are fouhd to be in excess of the requited amount in aiy year, the excess is credited to the
Profit and Loss account and an equivaleént-amount (net of taxes, if-any, and net'of transfer
to Statutory Reserves as applicable to such excess. pro‘usxons) is -appropriated to an
Investment'Reserve Account (IRAJ.
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Thie balance itt IRA account is used to meet provision on account of depreciation in-AFS
-and HET categories. by transferring an equivalent amount to the Profit and Loss
Appropriation account.as and when required.

(xvii) Out of net profits earned duting the year, transfer is made to Investmient Fluctuation
Reserve, for an’ amount nat less than'the Iower of the:(a) net profit on sale.of i mvcstments
during the year (b) net profit for the year less mandatory appropriations, till the-balance i in
such Investment Fluctuation Reserve reachés a lével 'of at léast 2% of the aggregate: HFT
and AFS portfolio, Draw down, if any, from the Investment Fluctuation Reserve shall be
in accordance with the-applicable RBI gmdelmes

3.5 Investments in unguoted units of Venture Capital Funds (VCF) and Altérnative Tnvestment Funds.
(AIF)are catégorised under HTM category for initial period of three years and valued at cost.as per
RBI guxdelmes Units of VCF and AJF held under AFS category, where currént quotations are not’
available, are matked to: market based on the Net Asset Value (NAV) shown by VCF or AIF as per
the latest auditéd financials of the fund. Tni case the audited financials are not available for a. period
beyond 18‘months, the investments.are valued at Re! I per VCF or AIF, &s ttie case'may be.

4, Derivatives

IndysInd Bank Ltd:
Derivative contracts are designated.as hedging or trading and. accounted.for a§ follows:

4.1 Tlie hedging contracts compriseé of Forward Rate Agreéments, Interest Rate:Swaps, and Currency”
Swaps undertaken to'hedge interest rate and currency risk on certain assets and liabilities.. The net
interest receivable or payable is accounted on.an’ accrual basis.over the life of the swaps. However,
whete the hedge is designated. with .an asset or. liability that is carried at.market value or lower of
costand'market value, then the Hedging instrument is also marked to.matket. with the fesulting gain
or Joss recorded as an adjustment to the market value of designatedassets or liabilities.

4.2 The trading. contracts comprisé-of trading in Forward Coritracts, Interest Rate Swaps; Curréncy
Swaps, Cross.Cuirency Interest Rate Swaps, Forward Rate Agreements, Interest Rate Futures, FX
"Futures, Currency- Futures, etc. The- gain -or loss arising on unwinding ‘or termination of the
“contracts, is accounted for in-the Profit-and.Loss account. Trading contracts outstanding-as at the
Balance Sheet date are re-valued at their fair value and resulting gains or losses afe recognised in
the Proﬁt and Loss'account.

43 Gains or losses-on the termination of hedge swaps is deferred and recognised over the sharter of the
remaining life of the hedge swap. or the remaining life of the.underlying asset or liability.

44 Premium paid and teceived on currency. options.is accounted wher due in the Profit and Loss
Account.
45 Fair valué of derivative is détermined with feference to rharket quotes$ or by using valuation models..

Where the fdit value i§ calculated using valuation models, the methodology i$ to' calculate the
expected cash flows under the terms of each specific.contract and then discount these values back
10-the present value, The valuation takes into consideration.all relevant market factors (&.g. prices,
interest-rate; currency exchange rates, volan11Cy, JJquldxty, etc.). Mostaiket paraméters-are eithet
dircctly observable or are implied | from instriment prices. The :model may perform numerical
procedures i in the pricing such as interpolation when input values da not: du'ectLy correspond to the
most: acn\{ely traded market trade parameters.

Provisioning of overdue customer receivable on derivative.contracts is made as per RBI..guidel
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5. Advances
IndasInd Bank Lid:-

5.1 ‘Advances are classified as-per RBI guidelines into standard, sub-standard, doubtful-and los$ assets.
after considering subsequert récoveries to dateé.

5.2 A general provision on standard assets-is made in accordance with RBI guidelines. Such provision
towards staridard assets include'a provision made on the.stindard advances of customers having
Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure (UFCE), which requires an assessment of the UFCE 6f a.
customer and ejtimation of the extent of loss likely to be suffered by the customer on account of the.
same. In Tespect of :stressed advances. which are not yet classified non-performitig, contingent:
provmons are made prudentially. Provision .made: ‘against standard: assets is'included in-*Other
Liabilities and. Ptovmons

5.3 Specific provisions for non-performing advarces and floating provnsxons are.made in, conformity
with RBI guidelines. In addition, the Bank considers accelératéd provisioniing based on past
experience, evaluation of securities and. other.related factors.

54  Forrestructured/reschéduled assets, provision is made in a¢cordance with the guidelines.issued by
RBI, which requires the diminution in the fair value of the asséts to be provided at the time of.
restructuring. The restructured accounts.are-classified in accardance with RBI guidelines, including
special dispensation wheréver allowed.

5.5 Advances are disclosed in the Balance:Sheet, net of specific provisions‘and interest suspended.for
non-performing advances, and floating provisions.

5.6 Advances exclude derecognised securitised advarices; inter*bank participation certificates issued
and bills.rediscounted,
5.7 Armounts-recovered during 'the year against bad debts written off in earlier years are recognised. in

the Profit and Loss account, Provxsxon no longer considered necessary in the: context of the current.
status of the borrower as a perforimiing asset, -are written back 1o the. Profit and L,oss account to the
extent-such provisioris were charged to the Profit and Loss account.

58 Further to the provisioris held dccording to thé -asset olass;ﬁcatxon status, provision is held in
aceordance with RBI gmdelmes for individual country exposures (other. than for home .country
exposure), where the net’ funded exposure of & country isone percent or mare of the total assets.
Provision held for country risk is'included under ‘Other Liabilities‘and Provisions'.

6. Securitisation transactions, dirvect assigoments and other transfers
IndusInd Bank Ltd:
6.1 "The Bank transfers its loan receivables bath through Direct Assignment route as well as transfer to

Special Purpose Vehicles (‘SPV),

securitized receivables.are de-recognized-as and when these are sold (true sale:criteria beingfiflly Kii g

nm—c,

62 ‘The securitization ‘transactions are without, recourse 1o the Bank. The transferred loans dnd SUCh;f.T;:\
(Y

éw HUMBAL
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met)-and the consideration has been received by the Bank. ‘Gains or Tosses. are: recognized only if
the Bank surrenders the rights to the benefits specified in the loan centracts.

6.3 In terms of RBI guidelines, profit or ptemium arising on account of sale of staridard asséts, being:
the differerice between the. sale consideration and book value, is amortized over-the life of the,
securities issued by the Spécial Purpose Vehicles (SPV). Any loss-arising on account of the sale is
recogmzed in the Profit and Loss account in the penod in which the sale occurs!.

6:4 In-casé of sale of hon-performing assets through securitization route to Secyritisation Company or
Asset Reconstruction Company by way of assignment of debt agairist issuance of Secutity Receipts
(SR), the recognition of sale anid accounting of profit and loss thereon is done in accordance: with
applicable RBI guidelines. Generally, the'sdle is recogrized at the lower of redémiption value of SR
and the Net Book Value (NBV) of the financial asset sold, and the surplus is recognized in the Profit
and Loss. Account; shortfall if dany, is charged to the Profit-and Loss accoynt subject to regulatory:
forbearance, if any, allowed froni time to time. Profit or loss realized on ultimate rédemption of the
SR is.recognized in.the Profit and Loss Account.

6.5 The Bank transfers advances.through inter-bank participation with and without tisk. In accordance:
with 'the RBI gmdelmes, in the éase of participation with risk, the aggregate- amount of the
participation issued by the Bank is reduced’ from advances and where the Bank is partxcxpatmg, the
-aggregdte amount of the ‘participation is classified under advances. In the case of patticipation
without risk, the aggregate amount of pamcxpanon issued’by the Bank is classified underborrowmgs

- and where the Bank is participating, the aggregate amount of paiticipation is shown as due-from
banks under advances.

7. Property, Plant agd Equipment

7.1 Fixed assets are statéd at cost-(excépt in the case of premises whiich were re-valued based.on values
determined by appréved valuers) less accumulated. deépreciation -and impdirment, if ‘any. -Cost
includes incidental expenditure incurred on the assets before.they are ready. for intended use.

7.2 The appreciation on account of revaluation is crédited ‘to Revaluation Resérve. In case of'
revalued/impaired assets, depreciation is provided over the remaining uséful life of the assets with
teference to revised asset values. In case of premises, which are carried at revalued amounits, the
depreciation on the excess.of revalued amount.over histofical cost is transferred from Revaluation
Reserve to. Genetal Reserve annually.

7.3 Depreciation, including” amortisition of intangible assets,.is provided over the ‘useful life of thé
dssets, pro rata for the period ofuse, on a straight-liné method. “Thé useful life éstimates presciibed
in Part;C of Schedule II to-the. Compames Act, 2013 are. generally adhered to, except in respect of
asset-classes where, based on technical evaluation, a different estimate of useful life is -considered.
suitable. Pursuant'to this policy, the usefiil life estimates in respect of the-following assets are as-
follows:

(a) Computersat 3 years

(b). -Application software and perpetual software licerices at 5 yedrs.

'(g). Printers, Séanners; Routérs, Switch at5 years.

{@) ATMsat?7 years

(&) Network cabling;. Electrical Installations, Furniture and Fixtures, Other Office Machinery’
at 10 years.

() Vehicles at 5 years

(g) Buildingsat 60 years.

The useful life of an asset.class is periodically assessed taking.into account various criteria such(gs‘% ‘;fﬁ \'c ,)\
changes in technology, changes in business -environment, utility. and efﬁcacy of an asset clg s 3 <
I
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‘meet with intended user needs; etc. Whenever there is a fevision in the estirateéd useful life-of an
asset, the unamortised depremable amount is charged-over fhe revised remaining useful life of the.
said asset.

74 The ¢arrying amount of fixed assets is reviewed at the Balance Sheet date:io determine if there are
’ any-indications: of impairment baséd on internal./ external factors, In:case of impaired assets, the
‘impairment loss i.e. the amount by which'the carrying amount-of the asset exceeds its récoverable
value is charged fo the Profit and Loss account to the exterit thé carrying amourit of asséts exceeds
‘its estimated recoverable amount.

7.5 Non:banking assets;
InduosInd Bank Ltd;

Non-Banking Assets (NBAs) acquired-in satisfaction of claims are carried at [owér of net book value
and net realisable value. Further, the Bank creates provision on non-bariking assets as per:spécific.
RBI directions.

- 8. Revenue Recognition
‘IndusInd Bank Ltd:

8.1 Interest and discount income on' perfoiming, assets.is fecoghised or accrual basis. Iriterest and
discount income on non-performing agséts is.recognised.on realisation.

8.2 Interest on Governmerit secutitiés, debentures. and other fixéd income securities is. r’ecogni‘sed ona
period proportion basis: Income on discounted instruments is recogniséd over the ténor Of the
instrument-on.a-Constant Yield to. Matumy method.

8.3 Dividend income is accounted on-accrual basis when the right to teceive.dividend is established.
8.4 Cominission- {except. for éommission on Deferred.Payment, Guaiantees which i ‘Tecognised over

‘the term on a stra:ght line basis); Exchange and Brokerage are recognised on-a transaction date aiid
net'of dlrectly attributable expenses.

8.5 Fées are. recogmsed on an accrual basis when binding ebligation to recognise the fees has-arisen as
‘per agreement except in cases whete the Bank is uncertain of realisation,

8.6 Income from distribition of third patty products is recognised on the basisof business baoked.

8.7 ‘The Bank in accordance with RBI circular FIDD.CO.Plan. BC.23/. 04:09.01/2015-16 dated April
7, 2016; trades in priority-sector portfolio by selling or buying PSLC. There is no transfer of risks or
loan assets in thése.transactions, The fee ‘p'ai’d for purchasé of the PSLC is treatéd-as an ‘Expense’
and:the fee received from the sale of PSLCs is treated as 'Other Incomé”,

Bharat Financial Inclision Ltd (BFIL):

8.8 Services fees from IndusInd Bank Limited in the capacity of business correspondents are recognised
.on acgrual basis by BFIL. All Other Income is recognised 6n an.accrual basis.
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9, QOperating Leases

9.1 Lease rental obligations in respect of assets taken- on operatinglease are charged to the Profit and
Loss account on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

9.2 Assets.giyen-under leases in respect. of which all the risks and benefits of ownership are effectively
retained by the Group are classnﬁed as operating leases. Lease rentals-received under operating
ledsek are recognized in the Profit-and Loss account as per the terms of the contracts.

10. Employee Benefits
IndisTnd Bank Ltd:

10.1  The Gratuity scheme of the Bank is a defined benefit scheme and ‘the expense for the year s
recognized on the basis of actuarial valuation at.the Balance Sheet date The present value of the
obligation under such benefit plan is detsrmined based on independént actuatial valuation usmg the
Projected Unit Credit Method which recagnizes-each period of service that gives rise-to additional
unit. of employee: benefit entitlemant and measures each unit separately to build up the final
obhganon Payment obligations under the Group G'ratmty scherne are managed through purchase
of appropriate policies from instirers:

10.2  Provident Fund contributions, under defined benefit plan are made under trusts separately
éstablisheéd for the’ purpose and the. scheme administered by Regional Provident Fund
Comniissioner (RPFC), as applxcable The rate at which the annual interest is payable to the
beneficiaries-by the trusts is being administered by the government. ‘The Bank has an dbligation to
make good the shortfall, if any, between the return fiom theinvestmeénts of the trusts-and the riotified
interest rates. Actuarial valuation of this' Provident Fund interest shortfall is done as per the
guidance note-on Valuation of Interest Rate Guarantees on Exempt Provident Funds under AS'15
(Revised) issued by the Institute of Actuaries of India, and such shortfall, if any, is‘provided for.

Provident Fund contributions, under defined contribution plan, as-required by the statute made ta
the government providenit fund or to a fund set up by the Bank and administered by a board of
trustees is debited to the-Profit and Loss Acecount when an-employee renders the related service.

The Bank has rio further obligations.

In respect of employees who opted for contribution tothe National Pension System (NPS) regulated’
by the Pension Fund Reguiatory and Development Authdrity (PFRDAD), the Bank contributes
‘certain percentage of the basic salary, under a defined contribution plan, to idéntified: pensiori fund
managément companies. The Bank has no liability other than its contribution, and recognises such
cohtributions as an expense in the.year in which it is incurred..

10.3  Provision for compensated absences is made on the basis of actuarial valuation as at the Balance
Sheet date: The actuarial valuation is-catried out-using the Projected Unit Credit Method.

10.4  Intrinsic value method is d@pplied to: account for the compensation cost of ESOP-granted: to the
employees. of thie Bank. Intrinsic value is the: amount by which the quoted market. price of the.
underlying shares on the grant date exceeds. the exercise- pnce of the: options. Accoidingly, such
compensation cost is arnortized over the vesting penod

Bharat Financial Inclusion Ltd (BFIL):

10.5  Retirement benefit.in. the form of: provident fund is a defined contzrjbution.scheme. The’ Comp', Ay
"has' no obligation, othet than the contribution payable:to the provxdent fund. The Corp
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recogpizes contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expenditure, when an employee
renders the related service, :

10.6 Grarulty liability is a. defined benefit obligation and .is provided. for on the basis of-an. actuarial
valuation oh projected unit credit method.made at thé end of each financial year, Actuarial gains
.and losses for defiried benefit plans are recognised-infull in the period in which they cecur-in the
statérnent of profit and loss. '

10.7 “The Company treats accumulated leave expected. tq be carried forward beyond twelve-months; as
fong-term: :employee beriefit.for measuzement purposes. Such long term compensated absences are
provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the projectéd:unit. credit method at the year-end.
Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to the statement of profit and loss-and aré not deferred.

“The Comipany presents the leave as a current liability in the balance sheet, to the extent it does not.
‘have an unconditiondl rightto defer its setflement for 12 montlis after the reporting date.

10.8  Accumulated leaves, which is expected to be-utilised within the next 12 months, s treated as skort--
term 'employee benefit. The Coinpany measures the expectéd-cost of such absences as. the additiopal
amount that it expeats to pay-as a result 6f the unused entitlement that has. accumulated at the
reporting:date:

109  The Company recognizes fermination benefit as.a liability and an‘expense wher the Company has

a present obligation as,a result of past event, it is prabable fhat an outflow of resources embodymg

: economic benefits will be required to settle the obhganon and a reliable estimate can be'made of the
amount of the.obligation.

11l. Segment Reporting

11.I  Tn accordance with the guidelines issued by RBI, the Bank has adopted Segment Reporting as
under:

(a) Treasury inéludes all investment portfohos Profit / Loss-on sale of Investments, Profit / Loss
on foreign exchange fransactions, equities, income ftom derivatives and money market
operations. The-expenses of this segment consist of interest expenses on funds borrowed from
‘external Soutces as’ well as iftérnal sources and depreciation / amortisatiosi of prerhiuin on
Held:to Maturity category investments.

(by Corporate /- Wholesale Banking includes lending to-and deposits from corporate customers
and identified eainings and expenses of thé segment.

() Retail Banking includes lending fo and deposits from retail customers and-identified earnings
and expenses of the segiment. It alsg.includes income, expenses, assets and liabilities of BEIL.

(d) Other Banking Operations. includes all other Operation’s not covered under Treasury,
Corporate /' Wholesa.le Banking and Retail Banking.

{e) Unallocated includes Capital and Reserves, Employee Stock Options (Grants) Qutstanding.

and other unallocable assets; liabilides, income and expenses.

12.  Debit and Credit Card reward points Hability
IndusInd Badk Ltd:

12.1  The'liability towards Credit Card reward points is computed based on an actuarial-valuation and
the liability: towards Debit Card rewa.td points-is computed on. the basis of management estimates
-considering past trends.
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13. Ballion

IndosInd Bank Ltd:

[3.1  The Bank imports bullion including precious. metal:bars oh a consignment basis for selling to its
‘customers. The imports are on-a back-to-back basis and. are priced to the customer based on the-
prevailing price-quoted by the supplier arid the’local levies related to the consignment like customs
duty, ete: The profit earned i$ included in commission income..

13.2  The Bank sells gold-coins to its cistomers. The difference between the.sale price to.customers and
Ppurchase price is reflected undér commission income.

14,  Iscome-iax

141  Tax expenses comprise. of current and deferred taxes, Current tax-.is measured at the amount
‘expectéd to be paid to the tax authorities in accotdance with the Income Tax.Act, 1961. Deferred
taxes reflect the impact of current year tirning differénces berween taxable income and: accounting
income for the year and reversal. of timing differences of earlier years. Deferred tax- -is measured
. based on-the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substannvely enacted at the Balance Sheet
date. Defefied tax asset$ are recogmzed in general, only to the-extent that thére is reasonable.
certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be -available against which such deferred tax:
- assetsican be realized; where there is unabsorbed depreciation and/or.carry forward of losses under
tax laws, deférred tax assets-are recbgnized only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing
evidence that.such deferred tax asset can be realized against-future taxable income. Uniecognized
-deferred tax. assets of earlier years are re-assessed and recognised. to the extent. that. it has become
reasonably certain that futufe taxable income will be available against which such, deferred tax: assets.
can be realized.

15. Earnings per share

15.1  Earhings per-sharé is calculated by dividing'the Net Profit or Loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders by the-weighted average number of equity shares dutstanding duiing the year.
Diluted earnings per equity share are computed using:the weighted average number of equity shares
and dilutive potential équity shares outstanding as at end-of the year.

16. Previsions, contingent Habitities and contingent assets

161 A provision'is recognized when there is an obligation as a Tesult of pasteyent, and itis probable that
an-outfiow of resources will be reqmred to settle the obligation, and in respect of which a reliable
éstimate can be-made. Provisions ‘aré not discouiited to. their present value and-dre determined
based on'best estimate réquired t0 settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date. These are'reviéwed
at each. Balance Sheet date-and adjusted- tq reflect the current best estimates.

162 Adisclosure of contingent. liability is made when there'is:
(@) A possible obligation arising from a past event, the existence of which will'be confirmed by
occurrence or non-occurrence of dne or:mote uncertain future everits not within the control
‘of thé. group; of .
(b) A present obligation arising from a past event Which is not recognized as it is not pi /bﬂbf:
that an outflow-of tesources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable es erafé’%f‘“\p
the amount ofthe abligation cannot be made. ny
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16.3  When theieis a possible obligation or a-present obligatioh .in respect of which the fikelihood of:
outflow-of resourées:is remote, no prévision-or disclosure is made.

164  Confingent assets are not recognized -or disclosed in the consolidated financial statements.
Howeyer, contingent-assets are assessed -continually and if.it is virtually certain that an inflow-of
economic benefits will arise; the'asséts-and r¢lated income are:recognized in the period in'which the.
change occurs.

17, Cash and Cash equivalents

17.1  ‘Cash and cash equivalents comprises of Cash in Hand and Balances with RBI and Balances with
Banks and Maney at Call and Short-Notice.

18.  Corporate Social Responsibility

18.1'  Expenditure ‘incurred towards corporate social responsibility -obligations  in accordance with-
Companies Act, 2013, is tecognised iri the Profit and Loss Account.

19,  Granis
Bharat Finanéial Inclusion Ltd:

19.1 Grarits arid subsidies from.the government are recognized when there is reasonable assurance that
() the: company will comply with the conditions attached to-them, and (11) the grant/sub51dy will be
received.

When the grant ér subsidy felates to:révenue, it is recognized.as income on a systematic basis in the
statement of profitand loss overthe périods necessary:to match them with the:related: costs, which
they are-intended to compensate. Such granits-are either be shown separately under ‘otheri mcome
or deducted in réporting the related expense Where the grantrelates:to-an asset, it is recognized as
deferred income.and released to incorme in €qual amounts Gver the-expected useful life-of the related
assef.

Where the Group receives non-moriefary grants, the asset. is accounted. for on the basis of its
acquisition cost, In case a non.monetaty asset is given free of cost, it is recogrized at a nominal
‘value.

Government grants of the natute’ of promoters® ‘contribution are creditéd to capital reserve and
treated as a part of the shareholders” funds.

*tEkk
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imipact of thése adjustmerits Was Rs.270.44 crores which has been adjusted in the balance of Profit-and
Loss. Account, Timing:differences, if any, -arising om these adjustments have: been accounted with
corresponding adjustment to Deferred Tax Asset.

4, The results for the yéar ended March 31, 2020 aré not comparable with that of the corresponding period
.of the previous year.

2. Capital
Capiral Issue

Pursuant to the Scheme discussed in Note 1 becoming efféctive, on July 4, 2019, the authorised share
capital'of the Bank mcreased to Rs, 857. 00 crore consisting of 83,70,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10-each
(Previous Year Rs. 700.00 crore consisting of 70,00,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10 each),

On.July 6, 2019, pursuant to thé approval of the Finance Cotnmittee,.8;96,17,781 equity shares of Rs.
10 cach fully paid aggregating to an amount of Rs. 89.62 crores were allotted to the eligible equity
shareholders of e-BFIL 4t the Share.Exchange Ratio. of 639:1000, as‘approved in the:Scheme.

Further, in accordance with the. Scheime, on July 6, 2019, pussuant to the approval of the Finance
Committee, the Bank allotted 1,57,70,985 Share Warrants {o° the Promoters of thé-Bank on recexpt of
the subscriptioh amount at - 25% of the Shate Warrant price:-of Rs.1,709 per watrant, totalling to

_ Rs.673.82 crores. Each Share Watrant is convertible to one equity - share 'of thé Bank fully paid, upon
exercise of the option by paying the remaining 75% within 18 months of allotmént.

During the year, 12,31,089 €quity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid (Previous year 24,63,681.equity Shares
of Rs.10 each fully paid) aggregating to an amount of Rs.'60.60 crores (Préviousyear Rs. 100.54 crores)
which includes the share capital and share premium, were allotted on various dates to the:employees
who exercised their stock. options.

3. Fixed Assets

3.4 Cost.of premises includes Rs. 4.09.crores (Previous year Rs. 4.09 crores) in respect of properties
for which execution of ‘documents and registratiod formalities are in ptogtess. Of these propetties, the
Group has.not ébrained. full possession of one property having written down value of Rs..1.44-crores
(Pievious'year Rs. 1.48 crores). and has filed a suit-for the same.

32 Computer sofiwarce

The movémentin fixed assets capitalized as computer software is-given below:
(Rs. in crares)

Particulars , March 31,2009
At cost at the beginning of the year 389.71
Additicn due to scheme of Amalgamation. -
Addition-during the year ‘78.01
Deduction during:the year 0.03
Accumulated depreciation-as at the end:of the year 315.74
Closing balance as at the:erid of the year 151.95
Depreciation charge for the year 55.27
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3.3  Movement in depreciation of Fixed Assets

(Rs. in crores)

Depreciation 2019-2¢0 2018-19
Premises-

At'the beginning of the year 82.15
Transferred fram Revaluation Reserve 6.03
Charge for the year 3.25
Deduction during the year 0.20
Depreciation to.date 91.23
Other Fixed Assets

At'the beginning of the year 1,125.28
Addition in-the:Scheime of Amalgariiation -
Charge for'the year .225:60
Deduction during’the yéar 33.87
Dépreciation to date 1,317.21

4, Contingent Liabilities

The Group’s pending litigations include claims: against the Group by clients and counterparties and

N proceedings - pending’ with. tax authorities. The Group has reviewed its pending litigations and
proceedings and has -adequately provided for where pravisions are- required, and.disclosed as contingent
[iabilities' where applicable. Cldims against the Group not acknowledged as debts comprise of tax
demands. of ‘Rs. 122.40 crores. (Prcvmus year Rs. 89.41. arores) in rcspcct of which the ‘Group is in
appeal and legal cases sub judice of RS, 364.43 crores. {Previous.year Rs. 306 22 crores). The Group
carries a provision of Rs. 4.52 crores (Previous year Rs, 4.52 crores) agamst ‘cases ‘sub judice. The
‘amolnt -of contingent, liabilities is based on managefnent's-estimate, -and it i§ not probable that any
liability is expected to-arise-out of the samie..

“The Group- has: received demand order. dated June' 15; 2018 of Rs.. 9.37 crores from Empl'oyees
provxdent fund-organization, Hyderabad. The: :Company filed Wit Petition before Hon'ble High court
at Hyderabad against the said order and received interim ‘stay. against pre-dcposxt of Rs. 3.12 crores. The.
Company paid the'same and have made provision in the books.

Contmgent Liabilities not provided for on accoint. of’ Provident Fund was Rs. 6.25 crores (Net of
provision of Rs.. 3,12 érotes) (Previous year'- N il).

The:J udgment of thé Hon'ble Supreme Court dated February 28, 2019, in thé matter of The Regional
Provident Fund Commissioner (i) West Bengal vs: Vivekananda ‘Vidyamandir and Ors sets .out
principles, for computation of contribution towards Provident Fund’ where “basic wage” includes all.
emoluments, paid to an‘employee as per the terms. of his/ her contract of employment. The Judgrent
has also.laid down. thie standards applicable to determine “basic wage” as the amount that is payable to
all employees uniformly: and is to be:included within thé definition of “basic wage’. A review petition

against this decision filed before the Hon’ble Supreme Caurt hasbeen dxsmxssed on August-28, 2019.
"The Group has itnplemented’ the direction' given in the decision. for computation of ‘contribution
towards- Provident Find, with effect from Apnl 1, 2019, As thé Group- has beén considering . the
reckonable components of salary for computation of contribution to Provident Fund in a liberal manner
even prior-to-the decision, the Group- is of the view that.there is no Ilabﬂlty pertaining to earliér years
@nd consequently no efféct has been.given in the. consolidated-financial statement.

‘ The Group ‘has a process to assess periodically all long térm contracts: {including denvaﬁveb
ontracts), for miaterial foreseeable losses. At- the year end, the Group has reviewed afid- adez{uatc S
provision as required under any law -or-an accounting: standard for material foreseeablé losses on\such' SUMBAL U]
lorig term.contracts {including denvanve _contracts), has becn-made. N / &
S, N
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8. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

Amounit tequired to be Spent by the Group‘on CSR during the-year is Rs. 108.11 crores (Previous. year
Rs. 88.62 crortes).

Amount spent towards CSR dunng the yéar and recognised as expense in the statenient of profit and
loss on CSR related activities.is Rs. 108.15 crares (Previous year Rs. 55.46. crores), which comprise of

-following; o .
(Rs.in crores)
Year ended Year ended
Marck 31, 2029 March 31, 2019
ve o o e I
Vet tg b {otak In Cash ) Y.et to be Total
e ; - paidin Cash
Constr-uctiqn[-icquilsiﬁon & i . i
of any asset
On purpose -other than '55.46 . 55.46
above ;
Total 55.46 - 55.46
7.. Drawdown from Resedves
. During the year ended Maich:31, 2020 and year ended Mareh 31,.2019, the Group,did not draw down
from the reserves..
8. Thete is no delay in transferring amounts, required to.be ttansferred to the Investor Education.

:and Protection Fund by the Gfoup (Previous-year Nil).

9. Employee Stoeck Option Scheme

$.1  The shareholders of the Bank approved Employée Stock Option Schéme (ESOS. 2007) on
Septembér 18, 2007: ESOS 2007 enables the Board. and the Compensation Committee to grant such
number of stock options of the. Bank not:exceeding 7% of the aggregate number of issued -and paid up
equity. shares of thie Bank, in tine with the guidelines issued by the SEBI. The options vest-within-a
maximum petiod.of five years from the date of grant of option. The-exercise price for-each grant is
decided by the Compensatlon Commxttee ‘whiich is normally based on the latest availablé closing price.
Upon vesting, the options' have to be exercised, within a maximum pericd of five years. The stock
options are equity settled where the'’employees will receive one equity share per stock option.

In accordance with the Scheme discussed in Note 1, the shareholdefs of the Bank approved IBL Special
Incentive ESOS for BFIL. Merger 2018 (ESOS 2018) on Decerber .11, 2018. The ESOS 2018 was
adopted to ensure that the e-BFIL employees who would become, part of the Bank.upon merger and

-held options. outstanding under various e-BFIL Empjoyee Stock: Option Plans -on the. Effective. Date.

were provided parity in relation to the stock options so: held as -well as ‘adequately incentivized with
further options. Accordingly, the ESOS 2018 was approved W1th a pool of 57,50, ,000 options, that are
equity settled where the- eligible e-BFIL, employees would receive one.equity share per stock option. In
respect of eligible e-BFIL employees who held options outstanding {vested and unvested) on the
Effective Date, the-number 6f opticns and the exércise price were adjusted to reflect the share exchange

ratio of 639 equity shares of the:Bank for. every 1,000 shates of e-BFIL. In respect of eligible e-BFIL
ernployees who - weré incentivized with new options under ESOS 2018, 50% of"the sarhe -woulé vi\ESt""?\
novera period of three years from the grant date and the refaining 50% of the same woild vest'o ‘err -
period of three years from:the first ? anpiversaty of the grant date, and :such options shall be
“ Jover.d.period of five years froim vesting,

* ESOS 2007 and ESOS 2018:are, Kereiniafter, collectively teferred to as ESOS.
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As at March 31, 2020, the Compensation Commiittee of the Bank has ;granted a total of 4,86,64,142
options that includes 4,33,76,336 options granted under ESOS 2007 and. 52,87,806 options-grantéd
under ESOS 2018 ,as set out below:

ESOS 2007:
208920 2018-19 .
Sr. Date: of No of Raage of exercise price No of Range of exercise price
No granit prions \ -options (Rs.)
i 18:71-08 1,21,65,000 48,00 - 50.60
2. 17-Dec-08 34,56:000 - 38.95-
3. 05-May-09 -8,15,500 44.00.
4, 3L-Aug09 3,18,500 100.05
5. 28-Jan-10 7,47,000 '48.00 - 140,15
6, 28-Jun-10, 13,57,450 196.50
7. 14-Sep-16 73,500- 236:20
8. 26-0¢r-10 1,43,500 274.80
9. 17-Jan-11 35,00,000 228.70
10. 07-Feb-11 20,49,000 9545 -220.45
AL 24-Jun-11 21,54,750 - 253.60
12, 16:Aug-11- 89,500, 254.90
13, 30-8ep-11 2,61,000 262.25
4. 21-Dee-11 9;20,000 231.95
15, 29:Feb-12 1,95,000 30405
16. 19:Apr-12 140,500 34560
17. 25-May-12, 134,500 304.55-
18, 10-Jul-12 2,67,000 343.25
19. 29-Aug-12 1,14,000 319:05
20 10-Oct-12, 23,500 365.75
21, 09-Jan-13 30,000 433,75
22, 18-Apr-13 12,500 419.60
23. 20-Jun-13 1,75,000 478.45
24, “18-Jul-13 18,35,000 453:90
25, 23-Sep-13 75,000 " 411:50
26 29-Oct-13 22,000° 412:25
27. 29.Jan-14 7,67,500 300.00-389.85
28. 25:Mar-14 1,76,500 490.30.
29, 15-May-14 65,500 537.05
30. 02-Jun-14 32,69,500 533.95
31. 09-Jul:14 33,000 551.10
32. 13-Ocr-14 74,500 623.25
33. 17-Jan-15: 47500 831.85
34,  23-Feb-15 48,000 '876.80
35, 30-Mar-15 11,000 88075
22-May-15 52,600 848.20;
24:Ju) s 16,30,000 944/80,
21-8¢p-15 1,93,000 91595 &
04-Nov-15 -93,500 9185,
12Jan-16 10;33,500 886.75 - 936\.\?\5‘-\\ ;
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2019.20 2018-19
Sr. Date of No of Range of ¢xervise ;sm.g Noof  Range of exercise price
No grant’ : -optiorns (Bs.)
41. 12-May-16 133500 1,053.75
.42, 11-Jul-16 25,000 1,126.70
43, 2-Auglé 2,76,000 1,186:75
44, 10-Oct-16: '18,51,000 1,.220.85
45, 16-Nov-16 33,500 1,093.10
46.  27-Jan-17 21,500. 1,265.40.
47. 24:Mar-17 49,000 1,383.90
48. 19-Apr:17. 16,000; 1,431,75°
49. 09-May-17 69,000 1,424.85-
50. 19:Jgn-17 38,500 1,498.90
‘51, 11-Jul17 35,000 1,360.35
52 12-Oct:17 69,000 1,747.25
53.  1i-Jan-18 43,000 1,734.10
. 54 27:Mar-18 15:23,000 1,759.75
55..  08May-18 64,000 1,889:80
56..  28Sep-18 1,09,000 1,682.00
'57. 20-Mar-19 -85,000 1,725.20
58, 22:May-19
59, 10-Oct-19
60. 14-Jan-20
BSOS 2018:
2014-20
Sr.No Dateofgrant No ef options  Range of exerrise price
1. 04-Jul-19
2, 12-Jul-19:
9.2 Recognition of expense

The Bank follows the intrinsic value method to ‘Tecoghize- emplOyee costs’ relating to. ESOS,
accordance:with the Guidance Note on Accountirig for Employee: Share-based. Payments issued by - the
ICAL -Excess of fair-market price over-the exercise price, of an option at the grant date, is:écognized as
a defetred compensation cost and. amoftized on a straight-line basis ‘aver- the vesting period of such
options. "The compensation so recognised in respect of which exercise of options, is: ~outstanding, -is
shown as Employee Stock:Options: Ourstandmg en the face’ of the Balance Sheet.

The fair ‘market price is the. latest closing price prior to the date of the meeting of the Compensation
Cotomittee in which stock options ate granted, available on the stock exchange on which the shares of
thé Bank are fisied. Since shares are Tisted on more than one stock’ exchanae the exchange where the
Bank'’s shares have been traded highest on the said date is‘considered for this purpose.
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93  Stock option activity undey ESOS 2007 {s set out below

20195-30

N of
npiions

Weighted
AVEFAGE exneITise
price {Rs.)

Outstanding at the beginning of the year
Granted during the year

Forfeited / surrendered duting the year
Exercised during the year’

‘Expired during the year

Outstandingat he end of the year
Options. éxercisable at the end of the
‘year

2018-19
No. of Weighted
options:  avérage exercise
price (Rs.)
1,13,15,874 854:18"
2,58,000 1,747.78
i,24,610 1,591.98
24,63,681 408:10
2,316 253,60
'89,84,273 992:08
168,40,698 816.40

The weighted average market price of options-exercised duririg the yeaf is Rs.1,437.49 (Previous: year

Rs. 1,554.61).

Stock option activity uhder ESOS 2018 is.set dut below.

Outstanding at the beginning of the year
Grantéd-during the year

Forfeited / surréndered during the year
Exercised during the year

Expired during the year

Outitanding at the end-of the year
Options exercisable at the end of the:
year

2019.-20
Na, of Weinhted
opticns  average exercise

>

The weighted average market price-of options :exercised during. the year is Rs.1,376,97 (‘P'revi‘Ous:'ycar

Rs. Nib).

Following table summiarizes the information about stock options-outstanding as at March 31, 2020

ESOS 2007:

201920 2018-19

Date of  Exercise Number of Weighted  Exercise Numibér of ‘Weighted

grant Price  shares arising average Lifs of Price  shares arising.  average life of

eut of opticns options {(n out-of options options (in

Years) yeaks)

17-Jan-11 228.70 1,70,000 ) -
24-Jun-11 253.60 17,620
21-Dec11 231.95 2,53,000
29-Féb-12 304.05 34,000
"19-Apt-12 .345.60 29,000,
25:May-12 304.55 3,093
| 10-Jul-12 -343.25 1,47,400
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2019-20
Nusber of
shares arising
out of epiions

Date  of

graat

Exercise
Price

10-Oct-12
20-Juri-13
“18-Jul-13
23-Sep-13
29-Oct-13
29-Jan-14
28Jan-14 A
25-Mar-14
15-May-14
02-Jun-14
09-Jul-14
13-Oct:14.
{7.Jan-15
-23-Feb-15
-30-Mar-15
22-May-15
24-Jul-15
21-Sep-15
04-Nov-15
12-Jan-16
12-Jan-16
12-May-16
11-Jul-16
23-Aug-16
10-0¢t-16
16-Nov-16
27-Jan-17
‘24:-Mar-17
19-Apr-17
09-May-17
19-Jun-17
‘11-Jul-17
12-Oct=17
11-Jan-18
27-Mar-18
08-May-18
28-Sep-18
20-Mar-19
.22-May-19
10-Okt-19-
14-Jan-20.

Weighted
wverage {ife of
options {in

2018:19
Exercise Number of Weighted
Price.  sharesarising  average lifeof
- out.of options. options (in
Years)
365.75 2,700 1.53
478.45 27,000, 2.22
453.90 1,46,480 2.30
A11.50 10,000 2:48
412:25 2,560 2.58
38985 2,030 2.84
300.00 7,00,000 2:84,
490.30 1,25,000 2.99
§37.05 3,000 3.13
533,95 13,66,510 318
551:10 1,700 3.28
623.25 20,100 3.54
831.85° 37,000 380
876.80 1,040 3.50
880:75 8,380 400
848,20 5,000 4,15
949.80 7:85,210 432
918.65 11,000 448
911.85 58,580 4.60
936.75 2,345 4.79.
886:75 10,00,000° 4.79
1,053.75 3,275 5.12
1,126.70 16,890 528
1,186:75: 1;99;180 5.40
1,220.85 17,83,680 5.53
1,093.10 6,520 5.64
1,265.40 16,550 5.83
1,383.90 47,990 5.99
1,431.75 14,020. 6.06
1,424:85° 69,000 6.11
1,498.90 33,420 622
1,560.35 35,000 628
1,717.25 65,000 6,54
1,734.10 43,000 679
1,759.75 14,23,000 6.99
1,889.80 64,000 711,
1,682:00 1,09,000 7:50
1,725.20. 85,000 7.98

nara Al bod
EUTEEAL 15 )
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ESQOS 2018:
231920
Date of Exvrcise Nuober of Weighted
grant Price  shares arising arveyage )ife of
ot ot gptions options ¥
04-Jul-19
12Jul-19

9.4 Falr valuc methodology

The fair value of options granted during the year has been estimated on the date of grant using the
Black-Scholes option pricirig model with the following assumpfions;

Average dividend yield
Expected' volatility
Riskfre¢“interest rates’

1920 2018-19
s 0.40 -0.45%
22:51 -28:30%
6.91 -8.09%.
4:52

Expected life of options.(in years)

Expected,volatility is a measure of the amount by which the equity share price i$ expected to fluctuate
during a period. The measure of volatility - used in Black -Scholes option pricing model is. the
annualized standard deviation ‘of the coritinuously compounded rates of return.on the share over a
pcnod of time. Expected volatility has been computed by considering the historical data on daily
volatility in.the closing equity share pnce on-the National. Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE), over
a prior period equivalent to the expected life of the options; till the date of the grant.

The stock-based compensation cost calculated as per the intrinsic value méthod for the year ended
March 31, 2020 is. Rs..0.37 crores (Previous year'Rs. 0.30 crofes). Had the Bank adopted the Black -
Scholes model based fair valuation, compensation cost for the.year ended March 31, 2020, would haye
increased by Rs, 73.01 crotes (Previous. year Rs. 91.80. crores) and the' pro formia profit after tax would
‘hdve been lower by Rs. 54.64 crores (Previous year Rs. 59.72 crores). On a pro-forma basis, the ‘basic
and diluted. earnings per share would have been as follows:

Particulars “March 31, 2020 March 31,2019
Pro forma basis

Basic earnings per share Rs. 53.89
Diluted earnings per share Rs. 53.46

The weighted.average fair valué of options granted during the year 2019-20 is R.508.22 (Previous year
RS$..594.84).
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10, Disclosures — Accounting Standards

10,1 Emplovee Benefits {(AS-15)
Gratuity:

Gratuity is a defined benefit plan. The.Group has-obtained quaiifying insurance policies. from insurance
comipanies approved by the IRDA. The following table presents a summary of the compornents of net
expenses recognized in the Profit and Loss account and funded statiis and amounts recognized in the
Balance Sheet, on the basis of actuarial valuation, '

{Rs. in croxes)

March 31, 2820  March 31, 2019

Changes in the present value of the:abligation e

1. Opening balance of Present Value of Obligation. 89.48.
2. .Addition on amalgamation -
3. Interest Cost 6.31
4, Current'Service Cost 17.94
5. Benefits Paid (11.43)
6. -Actuarial loss / (gain)on.Obligation 8.22.
7. Closing balance of Present Value of Obligation 110.52.
Reconciliation of opening and closing balance of the fair value of

the Plan Assets o ,

‘1, Opening balance of Fair value of Plan Assets. 93.52
2. Addition on arhalgamation. -
'3. Adjustmient-to Opening Balance 0:26
4. Expected Return.on Plan assets 7.01
5. Expensés -
6. Contributions 29.46:
7. Benefits Paid (11.43)
8. Actuaridl gain /(loss) on Plan Assets (L:85)
9. Closingbalance of Fair Value of Plan Assets 116.97
Profit. and Loss — Expenses

1. Current Service Cost 17.94
2. Tnterest Cost 631
3. "Expected Return on Plan assets (7.01)
4. Expensés -
5. Nef Actuarial loss recognised in the. year 10.07
6. Expenses recognised in the. Profit and Loss account: 27,31
Funded status

Actuarial Assumptions

IridusInd Bank Ltd:

1. Discount Rate

. Expected Rate of Return on Plan Assets'
+ Expected Raté of Salary Incrédse
4 Empi’oYe_e Attrition Rate
- Past'Seryice 0:to 5'years
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~Past Service above.s years 0:50% |
Bharat Financial Inclusion Led:

1.. Discount Rafe

2. Expected Rate-of Return on Plan-Asséts
3. Expected Rate:of Salary Increase.

|4 Employee Atrition Rate

‘Estimates of future salary increases considered in actuarial valuation, take account. of inflation,
senjority, promotion and otherrelevant factors:such as supply and-demand in the employment market:

‘Experience Adjustment
Particulars March 31, Mareh31, March3l, March31, March3l,
2420 2019 2018 2017 2016

Defined Benefit Obligations 110.52 89.48 75.31 61.67

Plan Assets 116.97 93,52 81.53 65.34
. “Suiplus 7 (Deficit) 6.45 4:04 6.21 3:67
h Experience Adjustments-on Plan (8.22) 0.92 .07 {7:60)

Liabilities

Expetiéncé Adjustments on‘Plan Assets (1.85) (4.32) 1.22 (0780}

Contributions' expected to be paid to the plan durifig the nnual period beginning after the Balance-
Sheet date is Rs.-50.83 crores (Previous year Rs, 35 crores).

Provident Fond.

Contribution towards Providént Fund are made to trusts separately established for the purpose and the
scheme administered by Regional Provident Fund Commissioner (RPFC), as-applicablé. In.accordance
with the guidance note on Valuation of Interest Raté Guarantees ori Exempt Provident Funds urider AS
15 (Revised) issued by 'the Institute of Actiaries of India, interest shortfall is. provided for based on

.actuarial valuation,
(Ks. in crores)

Assets/ Liabilities Maseh 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Present value of Interest Rate guarantee on Provident Fund 1.75
Present value of Total Obligation 195.52
Fair-valie of Plan Assets 197.08
Netasset / (liability).recognized-in the Balance Sheet: 1.56
Assumptions:

Normal Retirément age 60 years
Expected guaranteed interest:on PF.in future 8.65%

‘Discount rate 7:60-7.80%

\ Expected averagé remaining working lives of employees (years) i1.16-24.91

s <.

Bernefit-on normial retirtement } ‘Accumulared
account balance.,wiﬁj;

interest rate equal to%
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Bériéfit on early retirernent/withdrawal/fesignation .as normal
. retirement benefit -
Benefit ori-déath in'service as  normal
retitement benefit

Compensated Absence

Provision for-compensated absences is made -on the basis of actuarial-valuation as at the Balantce Shéet
date. The actuarial valuation ‘is carried-out using the Projeéted Unit:Credit- Method. The details of the
fund and plan assets position are as follows; ]
(Rs. in crores)

Magek 31,2020 :March 31, 2019
AR, 65.09

Total actuarial fiability.

Total expense inicluded-in Schedule 16(1) '17.06

Assumptions:

Indusind Bank Ltd:

Discount Rate 7:68%
5.00%

‘Salary escalationrate.

Bharat Financial Inclusion Ltd:.
DPiscount Rate.
Salary escalation rate:
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10.2 Segment Reporting (AS 17) ) )
Thé Group operates in four business segments, viz. Treasury; Corporate / Wholesale Banking; Retail Banking and Other Banking Operations, There are no significant residual
operationscartied by the Group:

Business Segments

(Rs in crores).

Business Segment: “Treaiury Coporate/ Whotesale Retait Banking Otiter Banking Operaiing Total

Bagking
Particulars ‘31703719,
Rz;yer_luéf- 28,584.48
Tnter Segment Reveriie 676:61
Total Income 27,907:87
Result 8,316.45.
‘Unallocated Expenses 228.85
Operating Profi 8,087.60.
Provisjons and Contingencies: -3,107.65
(other than tax)
.Tax.Expenses -1,679.47
Extragrdinary profit/ foss. -
Net Profit before share-of Associate 3.300.48
Add: Share of Profit in:Associate 027
Net Profit 3,300.75
Other. Information;
Segment Assets. 2,67,022.94
Unallocated Assets 10,797.76
Tota)]-Assets 2,77,820.70°
Segment Liabilitiés 1,44,221.88
Unallogated Liabilities :
Totdl Liabilities

Note: Fixed Assets, tax paid in.advance and tax ds
segments, have been classified as unallocated assets;
reserves and surplos, dividend arid others. X
The above information’ is'provided as per MIS for internal reporting purpose and relied pon by thé auditors

;- Depreciation on Fixed Assets'has heen. classified a3 unallocated e The

Geographic-Segments: The business. operations. of the Group are largely congentrated in India. Activities ‘outside ‘India are restricted to Tesoure
intefnational matkets and lending o a few overseas entities through the IFSC Banking Unit at the GIFT City Gijarat. Since: the Group 'gjoés_noi ¢
emanating’ from- foreign operations, the Group is considered to- dperate only in dii

yueg pujsnpaf
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1.3 Related party transactions (AS-18)

The followixljg_'is the information :en transactions with rélated paities:
Key Management Personnel (KMP)

Mr. Romesh Sobti, Managing Director (upto Mareh 23, 2020)

Mr. Surhant Kathpalia, Managing Director (w.e:f. March 24, 2020)

Relativés of KMP ‘
Mrs. Anita Sobti, Mr. Gaurav Sobti; Ms, AanchalSobti Mitra, Mts. Ira Kathpalia, Mr, Karan Kathpalia

Associates: ‘
Induslnd Marketing and Financial Services Private Limited

‘The following represents. the significant-transactions between the Group and such related paities including relatives of
above mentioried KMP during the year ended March 31, 2020:

(RS, in crores)

. “Particulars Parent (a5 Schsidisvies* Associates/doio Rey Relatives of Totad
. per Vanpre™ Management Key
ownesship Persenngd Muamgemeni

- contraly® Personnel

Borrowings s

Deposits .

Placement of deposits

Advanées

Investment

Non:funded commitments.
‘Leasing/HP arrangements'
availed

“Leasing/HP arrangements
provided

Purchase of fixed-assets'
Sa_l’e of fixed assets:
Interest paid

Interest received
Rendering o6f services
Receiving of services

Management contracts

Figures in bracket represent maximurn balafice outstanding during the year

The following represents the significant transactions between the Group-and such related parties including refatives of
‘above mentionied KMP during the year-ended: March 31, 2019:
(Rs. in crorés)

Particulars Parent {ax  Subsididdes™  Associates/Jaiat Key Relatives of Total
per Ventuse® Margemeat Key
vwaership Personnet’  hlanagement

conteal)™ Perssmnel®
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Investment - - - . B -
Non-funded commitments - - - - . w
Ledsing/HP arrangements. B - - . . ..
availed -

Leasing/HP arrarigéments - - - . - .
provided.

Purchase of fixed asséts - - E - - .
Sale of fixed-assets. - - - . . .
Interest-paid . - . . . .
Interest received : : - - . .
Rendering of services. - - - y . .
Receiving of services- - - - - . .

Management.contracts .- r - - - .

*In accordance with RBI guidelines dated March 29, 2003 *Guidance.on compliance with the accounting staridards
by banks®, details. perfaining to. the related party transamons have not been provided whereé thére is:only one related
party:in.each of the above categories.

10.4  QOperating Leases {AS 19)
The Group has taken a number of premises on opcrating lease for branches, ‘offices, ATMs and tésidential premises

- forstaff. The Group has not given any assets'on operating lease. The details of maturity proﬁle of future opérating
“lease payments are given-below:

(Rs: in crores)
March 31, 2019:
Futute lease rentals payable as-at the end of the year:
< Notlatér than ohe year 316.51
- Later than one year but not later than five years: '1,021.85
- Laterthan five years. o 523.24
Total 6f miriimum lease payments recognized-in the. Profit and: Loss.Account 298.40.

-forthe year'

non cancellabfe sub- lease

Sub-lease payments recognized in .thefP'rofit‘and Loss account for the year

“The Group has not sub-let'any of the properties taken on lease. There are.no proyisiors relatirig to contingent rent.

The teriné-of renewal and escalation clauses are:those normilly prevalent in similar. agreements.. There are no undue
restrictions oi-onerous clauses in.the agreements.

10.53  Earnings pershare (AS 20)

The ditutive 1mpact is mainly due to stock- -options granted to employees by Graup.. Details pertammg to.earnings per
share as per AS 20 are as under:

For the Year ended
March 31, 2019
Net Profit after tax:(Rs."in crores) 3;300.75
Basic weighted averagé number of equity shares 60,13,45,091

A Dilyted weighted average number of eqisity shares

60,61, 87, BT “(n\
e
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The difference between weighted average number of €quity shares ouitstanding.between basic and diluted earnings.per
-sharé-in the above mentioned disclosure-is on account of effect of potential equity. shares for outstanding ESOPs.

16.6  Deferred Tax {AS 22)

The majot components of deferred tax assets / Jiabilities are as under:

(Rs. 'inAcrdxe,s)

Muarch 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
$deferxed Tax Deferred Tax

Assets Lanbilities Assets Liabilities
Timing difference on account of
Difference betwween depreciation as per the books of - 8.47
account and dépreciation under the Thcome TaxAct, 1961
Difference between Provisions for doubtful debts and. 976.24 -
advances and amount allowable:under Section 36{1){viia)
‘of the Income Tax Act, 1961
A‘Di'ffe.renqe,l’:envepn incpme as per the'books of accourit and - 352.76.
income offered under the Incoine Tax Act, 1961
Others 56.08 -
‘Sub-total 1,032.32 361.23
Net closing balance carried to the Balance Shéet 671.09
(included.in Sch. 11 - Othérs)

Provision for taxation during the year

(Rs. in croxes)

Particilars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Current tax 1,972.76
Incremental deferred tax-asset nét:of deferred tax liability (293.29),

| Total (Refer Note 11.1.0f Schedule 18) 1,679.47

11, Additiona! Disclosures

11.1  Provisions and Contingencies charged to the Profit and Loss account for the yoar consist of:

(Rs.in crores)

" Paiticulars

Depreciation - on Investments

Provision for non-performing assets including bad debts writter off {net of
write-backs).- A '

Income Tax 7 Deferred Tax (Refer: Note 10.6 of Schedule 18)

Other Provision and- -Contingencies (includes floating, provision,
provision towards standard assets and others)

Total

.March 31, 2019

173.47
2,719.01

1,679.47.
215.17

4,787.12

Y
yiRAgE Ay e
RN ,,-,.;}.._
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1.2 Proposed Dividend:

The RBI vide its circular ho.DOR,BP.BC.No.64/21,02.067/2019-20. dated April 17, 2020, has directed that banks
.shall not make-any further dividend payouts from profits pertai.ning. to the finlancial year énded March 31, 2020 yntil
further instructions, with a.view. that banks must conserve capital in an environment. of heightened. uncertainty
caused by COVID-19, Accordingly, the Board of Directors, in their mieeting held on April 27, 2020 have not
‘proposed any dividénd for the year énded March 31, 2020,

Dividend for the year ended March 31, 2019 paid during the year pursuant to the approval of the shareholders at the
25" Annual General Meeting, at the tate of Rs,7.50 per equity share amounting: to Rs.544:93 crores ihcluding,
corporate dividend tax, has been considered as-an appropriation from the Profitand Loss Account during the year.

11.3 Additional irformation perswant to Schedule HI of the Companies Act, 2013

Additional information to.consolidated accounts at Maich 31, 2020 (Pursuant to Sctiedule 111 of the Companies Act,
2013)

(Rs int crores)
Net Assets* Shar¢ in Profit.or Loss
2019-20 2018-19 12015“-20, . 2018-19

Name 6 the Entity Asa% of Asa%of Asa% of Asa%of

Consolidated: Amonat Consolidated Amount Consolidated | Amount ‘Consolidated -Amount

Ner Asgets. Net Assefs Net Profit _ Net-Assets.

Pareat:
E::i:ld Bank 99.88% 34,706.50 100.00% 26.685.98 99.10%. 4,417.91 Y00:01% 3,300.10
‘Subsidiary:
Bhéﬁ,{ Fi""fc'ial' 0.24% 83.04 -0.00% -0.61 0.90% 39.95 -0.02% -0.61
Incluston Litnited ; R
-Associate:
Ipdu‘slﬁd ‘Marketing
and Finianciat - - - 2.01% 0.32 0.01% 027
"Services Pvt Lt
g‘z::x::;n:"d 0.12% 41.50 0.00% 1.88 . . - -
Total 100.00% 34,748.02 100.00% 26,687.25 100.00%. | 4,458.18° 100.00% "3,300.75

* Net-assets- aré tolal asseis minus total liabilities
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12, The “severe acute respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 (SARS:CoV-2)"; genetally known as COVID-19,
which was declared.as a pandemic by the WHO!on March 11, 2020, continges to spréad across India and there is
an unprecedented. level of disr'u’ptién on. socio-econgmic front across the couritry. Glébally, countries and.
busiiiesses are under lockdown. Considering the severe health hazard associated with COVID-19 pandemic, the
Government-of India declared a lock down effective from March-25, 2020 which was iritially iill April 14, 2020
-and extended til} May 3, 2020. There is a high.level of uncertainty about the duration of the lockdown and the.
time' fequiréd for things to :get normal. The-extent to which COVID-19 pandemic will impact the entity's
operations and financial results is dependent or the fiiture developments, which are highly uncertain. In this
backdrop, during the. yeat ended Maréh 312020; a counter éyclical buffer/ floating provision of R$.260 crores has
beeri-made.

13. Thé information in relation to dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have be¢n déetermined to'the extent
such parties have been. identified on the basis of information available with the Group, which has been relied

upon by the auditors:

{Rs. in crores)

As-at 31st As at'31st March,

Details of dues. to Micro ard Smiall Enterprises as per MSMED , N
’ March, 2020 2019

Act,2006
a) Principal amount due to suppliers under MSMED: Act, 2006 0.53° -

b) Interest accrued; due ‘to suppliers under- MSMED Act on the - -
‘above ambount,.and unpaid
¢) Paymerit made to suppliers (other than interest) beyond. the - -
appointed day during the year
d) Interest paid.to suppliers under MSMED Act (Section 16) - -
€) Tiiferest due and payable towards suppliers under MSMED Act - -
for-payments dlready ‘made-
1) Incerest accrued and remaining unpaid at the‘end of the year to - -
suppliers under MSMED Act (including interest mientioried in. (€)
above)

f4.  Additional statutory information disclosed.in the separate financial statements of the Bank ‘and Subsidiary
having no material bearing on the true and fair view of the consolidated finantial statérhents and the information

pertaining to the.items which-aré not- material have not been disclosed in the consolidated financial stafement.




